

РЕПУБЛИКА СРБИЈА МИНИСТАРСТВО ЖИВОТНЕ СРЕДИНЕ И ПРОСТОРНОГ ПЛАНИРАЊА

Омладинских бригада 1 11070 Нови Београд REPUBLIC OF SERBIA MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT AND SPATIAL PLANNING

1, Omladinskih brigada Str. 11070 New Belgrade



Tel: + 381 (011) 31-31-357; 31-31-359 / Fax: + 381 (011) 31-31-394 / www.ekoplan.gov.rs

SECOND NATIONAL REPORT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SERBIA TO THE UNITED NATIONS CONVENTION ON BIOLOGICAL DIVERSITY

Contents

Introductory tables 3
Article 5 Cooperation
Article 6 General measures for conservation and sustainable use
Article 7 Identification and monitoring
Decisions on Taxonomy
Article 8 In situ conservation [excluding Articles 8h and 8j]
Article 8h Alien species
Article 8j Traditional knowledge and related provisions 24
Article 9 Ex situ conservation 28
Article 10 Sustainable use of components of biological diversity 30
Article 11 Incentive measures 33
Article 12 Research and training 3°
Article 13 Public education and awareness 38
Article 14 Impact assessment and minimizing adverse impacts 41
Article 15 Access to genetic resources
Article 16 Access to and transfer of technology 49
Article 17 Exchange of information 53
Article 18 Technical and scientific cooperation
Article 19 Handling of biotechnology and distribution of its benefits 50
Article 20 Financial resources
Article 21 Financial mechanism
Article 23 Conference of the Parties
Article 24 Secretariat
Article 25 SBSTTA
Article 26 Reports
Ecosystem approach
Inland water ecosystems
Marine and coastal biological diversity 71
Agricultural biological diversity 73
Forest biological diversity
Biological diversity of dry and sub-humid lands 80
Operations of the Convention
•
Concluding tables
0001

Please provide the following details on the origin of this report

Contracting Party Republic of Serbia					
	al Focal Point				
Full name of the institution:	Ministry of Environment and Spatial Planning of the Republic of Serbia				
Name and title of contact officer:	Ms. Jelena Ducic				
Mailing address:	Omladinskih brigada 1, 11000 Belgrade, Republic of Serbia				
Telephone:	+381 11 3132 572				
Fax:	+381 11 3132 574				
E-mail:	jelena.ducic@ekoplan.gov.rs				
Contact officer for n	ational report (if different)				
Full name of the institution:	Ministry of Environment and Spatial Planning of the Republic of Serbia				
Name and title of contact officer:	Ms. Jelena Ducic				
Mailing address:	Omladinskih brigada 1, 11000 Belgrade, Republic of Serbia				
Telephone:	+381 11 3131 572				
Fax:	+381 11 3132 574				
E-mail:	jelena.ducic@ekoplan.gov.rs				
Submission					
Signature of officer responsible for submitting national report:	Mr. Oliver Dulic, Minister				
Date of submission:					

Please provide summary information on the process by which this report has been prepared, including information on the types of stakeholders who have been actively involved in its preparation and on material which was used as a basis for the report

The first draft report has been prepared by UNDP Serbia for the Ministry of the Environment and Spatial Planning based on the material of the existing documentation until the end of 2009. This draft report has been sent to different sectors and experts in research institutes, other stakeholders and focal points to consider and comment all the articles or questions of the report. The present report reflects above all the achievements of the Republic of Serbia in the field of biodiversity conservation during the period following 2002 when Serbia ratified Convention on Biological Diversity. Since that time the great part of the legislation (acts) related to the issue have been prepared. The institutions responsible for biodiversity conservation and management were strengthened in terms of human resources, but further actions are needed. The public awareness basis for biodiversity conservation was slightly broadened.

The present report was developed by a consultant in close cooperation with employees from the Institute for Nature Conservation, WWF and CBD focal point in the Ministry of Environment and Spatial Planning. Other stakeholders were also consulted in the process.

Please provide information on any particular circumstances in your country that are relevant to understanding the answers to the questions in this report

A wide range of entities are taking place in the Republic of Serbia in the realm of conserving and sustainably using biological diversity. In Serbia, a few institutions are involved in implementing the Convention due to divided jurisdiction and competences. A broad range of laws govern the various facets of protecting and sustainably using biodiversity, a term which has not been generally incorporated into the Serbian legal system. Both legal processes and activities to achieve the goals of the Convention on Biological Diversity are present in Serbia.

In addition, research institutions, some industry and non-governmental organizations are very active in this sector. Nonetheless, the "Red Lists" of endangered species continue to grow within the country.

Although Serbia ratified CBD relatively recently (2002), the goals in biodiversity and nature conservation were already previously high on the agenda. Due to political and economical circumstances, these issues were neglected, but lately, Serbia is dedicated to rich the standards of the EU in terms of Biodiversity conservation and nature protection.

The COP has established programmes of work that respond to a number of Articles. Please identify the relative priority accorded to each theme and the adequacy of resources. This will allow subsequent information on implementation of each Article to be put into context. There are other questions on implementation of the programmes of work at the end of these guidelines.

Inland water ecosystems

1. What is the relative priority for implementation of this work prog country?	ramme in your
a) High	X
b) Medium	
c) Low	
d) Not relevant	
2. To what extent are the resources available adequate for meeting th recommendations made?	e obligations and
a) Good	
b) Adequate	
c) Limiting	Х
d) Severely limiting	

Marine and coastal biological diversity

3. What is the relative priority for implementation of this work progression.	camme in your
a) High	
b) Medium	
c) Low	
d) Not relevant	Х
4. To what extent are the resources available adequate for meeting the recommendations made?	e obligations and
a) Good	
b) Adequate	
c) Limiting	
d) Severely limiting	

Agricultural biological diversity

5. What is the relative priority for implementation of this work progression.	ramme in your
a) High	
b) Medium	
c) Low	Х
d) Not relevant	

6. To what extent are the resources available adequate for meeting the recommendations made?	e obligations and
a) Good	
b) Adequate	
c) Limiting	Х
d) Severely limiting	
	•

Forest biological diversity

7. What is the relative priority for implementation of this work prog country?	ramme in your
a) High	
b) Medium	Х
c) Low	
d) Not relevant	
8. To what extent are the resources available adequate for meeting th recommendations made?	e obligations and
a) Good	
b) Adequate	
c) Limiting	Х
d) Severely limiting	

Biological diversity of dry and sub-humid lands

9. What is the relative priority for implementation of this work progression.	ramme in your
a) High	
b) Medium	
c) Low	Х
d) Not relevant	
10. To what extent are the resources available adequate for meeting the recommendations made?	e obligations and
a) Good	
b) Adequate	
c) Limiting	Х
d) Severely limiting	

Further comments on work programmes and priorities

- 3, 4. The Republic of Serbia does not have coastal or marine ecosystems.
- 1; 5; 7; 9. Serbia has very rich biodiversity. Serbia covers ca. 2.1% of European continent, however, it comprises approximately 39% of vascular flora, 40% of bryophyte flora, 51% of fish fauna, 49% of reptiles and amphibians fauna, 74% of bird fauna and 67% out of the total percentage for Europe. Serbia is rich in endemic species (Balkan endemics 8.06% or 287 species, local endemics 1.5% or 59 species. Serbia is characterized by a large diversity of plant and animal communities and has

Serbia is characterized by a large diversity of plant and animal communities and has examples of almost all main types of habitats and biotopes known in Europe. In addition to commercial species, Serbia is the motherland of many traditional and rare cultivars and breeds, and many wild relatives of domesticated species.

All groups of ecosystems include unique habitats and are inhabited by rare, endangered species, representative or economically valuable plant, fungi and animal species.

2;4;6;8;10. The national resources for accomplishment of the obligations and recommendations for reaching the aims in any of the ecosystem groups are rather limited than adequate. This is due to both the economical difficulties suffered by the country at the moment and to the character of the nature protection investment process.

Article 5 Cooperation

associated decisions by your country?

11. What is the relative priority afforded to implementation of this Article and the

a) High	X	b) Medi	ım			c)	Low		
12. To what extent are the resources available adequate for meeting the obligations and recommendations made?							s and		
a) Good	b) Adequat	e x	c) I	Limiting		d)	Severely	limiting	
Further commen	nts on relative	priority	and on	availabi.	lity o	f re	sources		
11, 12. The aims at biodiversity protection and sustainable use of the biological resources in Serbia cannot be reached without international partnership. This is due to biological diversity, which is a global phenomenon and the state borders must not part the countries, but unite them for the execution of joint programs in the field. Besides, rather small countries are especially important to cooperate in Biodiversity Conservation. The international cooperation in the field of nature protection can be estimated as a high-priority task. The country resources are adequate for a partnership with either									
closer or dist	tant countries o		L.						
13. Is your country actively cooperating with other Parties in respect of areas beyond national jurisdiction for the conservation and sustainable use of biological diversity?									
a) bilater	al cooperation	(please g	ive de	tails belo	ow)			Х	
b) interna	tional programm	nes (pleas	e give	details b	pelow)	·		Х	•

c) international agreements (please give details below)

X

Decision IV/4. Status and trends of the biological diversity of inland water ecosystems and options for conservation and sustainable use

14. Has your country developed effective cooperation for the sustainable management of transboundary watersheds, catchments, river basins and migratory species through bilateral and multilateral agreements?		
a) no		
b) yes - limited extent (please give details below)		
c) yes - significant extent (please give details below)	Х	
d) not applicable		

Decision IV/15. The relationship of the CBD with the CSD and biodiversity-related conventions, other international agreements, institutions and processes or relevance

15. Has your country developed management practices for transboundary protected areas?			
a) no	Х		
b) yes - limited extent (please give details below)			
c) yes - significant extent (please give details below)			
d) not relevant			

Decision V/21. Co-operation with other bodies

16. Has your country collaborated with the International Biodiversity of DIVERSITAS, and ensured complementarity with the initiative foresee undertaken by the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural the Secretariat of the Convention on Biological Diversity to increase knowledge and public awareness of the crucial role of biodiversity for development?	n to be Organization and scientific
a) no	Х
b) to a limited extent	
c) to a significant extent	

Decision V/27. Contribution of the Convention on Biological Diversity to the ten-year review of progress achieved since the United Nations Conference on Environment and Development

17. Is your country planning to highlight and emphasize biological dive considerations in its contribution to the ten-year review of progress summit?	_
a) no	Х
b) yes	

Further comments on implementation of this Article

Serbia is a party to a number of Multilateral Environmental Agreements and Conventions related to nature protection and biodiversity. Serbia ratified the **UN Convention on Biological Diversity** in 2002 and acceded to its **Cartagena Protocol** in 2006. This not only underscores Serbia's commitment to the principle of biodiversity conservation, but it also provides legitimacy for incorporating biodiversity protection into the regulatory framework. Serbia is a party to the **UN Framework Convention on Climate**

Change - UNFCCC (succeeded in 2001, Kyoto Protocol (ratified in 2007) and the UN Convention to Combat Desertification - UNCCD (ratified in 2008).

The Republic of Serbia also participates in the following agreements and conventions: the Ramsar Convention of Wetlands of International Importance (succeeded in 2001), the Convention on the Protection of the World Cultural and Natural Heritage (succeeded in 2001), the Convention on International Trade in Endangered Species of Wild Flora and Fauna (CITES) (ratified in 2002), International Convention for the Protection of Birds (1973), Convention on the Conservation of Migratory Species of Wild Animals - Bonn Convention (2007), Convention on the Conservation of European Wildlife and Natural Habitats - Bern Convention (2007), Convention on the Protection and Sustainable Development of the Carpathians (2007), International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture (2001), Convention on Cooperation for Protection and Sustainable use of the Danube River (2003). Serbia is developing protected areas with neighbouring countries including: Croatia (Upper Danube), Hungary (Subotica Send Area), Romania (Djerdap-Porta Ferul), Bulgaria (Balkan-Stara Planina), Macedonia (Sar planina), Albania and Montenegro (Prokletije) and Bosnia-Hetzegovina (Tara-Zvijezda). Serbia has a twinning program in strengthening capacity in Biodiversity Conservation with Austria and Greece.

From 2004 onwards, several key regulations were passed focusing on nature protection and sustainable use of biological diversity components, including: Law on Environmental Protection, Law on Nature Protection and others. Also, strategic documents have been prepared in which protection nature and biological diversity gained certain prominence. Along with others, the Sustainable Development Strategy and National Environmental Protection Programme were adopted (2010). With the aim of implementing Convention on Biological Diversity in Republic of Serbia, numerous projects have been done so far, among which the following: Harmonisation of National Nomenclature in Codification and Classification of Habitats with Standards of International Community, Red Book on Serbian Flora 1, whilst the work on 'National Strategy and Action Plan on Conservation of Biological Diversity (NBSAP)' is in finalization phase. The completion of the work on 'National Strategy of Sustainable Use of Natural Resources and Goods' is in progress.

Article 6 General measures for conservation and sustainable use

18. What is the relative priority afforded to implementation of this Article and the associated decisions by your country?											
a) High			b)	Mediu	ım	Х		c)	Low		
19. To what exrecommendation			sourc	es av	ailab	le adequat	e for	mee	eting the ol	bligations	s and
a) Good		b) Adequat	е		c)	Limiting	Х	d)	Severely	limiting	
Further comme	nts o	on relative	prio	rity	and or	n availabi	lity	of r	esources		
18, 19. Serbi CBD goals; ho recommendation	weve	r, it has li	imiti	ng re	source	es in meet					nd

20. What is the status of your national biodiversity strategy (6a)?

a) none	
b) early stages of development	
c) advanced stages of development	х
d) completed <u>1</u>	
e) completed and adopted $\underline{2}$	
f) reports on implementation available	
21. What is the status of your national biodiversity action plan (6a)?	
a) none	
b) early stages of development	
c) advanced stages of development	Х
d) completed $\underline{2}$	
e) completed and adopted $\underline{2}$	
f) reports on implementation available	
22. Do your national strategies and action plans cover all articles of (6a)?	the Convention
a) some articles only	
b) most articles	X
c) all articles	
23. Do your national strategies and action plans cover integration of activities (6b)?	other sectoral
a) no	
b) some sectors	
c) all major sectors	Х
d) all sectors	

Decision II/7 and Decision III/9 Consideration of Articles 6 and 8 $\,$

24. Is action being taken to exchange information and share experience action planning process with other Contracting Parties?	on the national			
a) little or no action	Х			
b) sharing of strategies, plans and/or case-studies				
c) regional meetings				
25. Do all of your country's strategies and action plans include an int cooperation component?	ernational			
a) no				
b) yes	X			
26. Are your country's strategies and action plans coordinated with those of neighbouring countries?				
a) no				

 $[\]underline{1}/$ Please provide information requested at the end of these guidelines.

b) bilateral/multilateral discussions under way	
c) coordinated in some areas/themes	Х
d) fully coordinated	
e) not applicable	
27. Has your country set measurable targets within its strategies and	action plans?
a) no	
b) early stages of development	Х
c) advanced stages of development	
d) programme in place	
e) reports on implementation available	
If a developing country Party or a Party with economy in transition -	
28. Has your country received support from the financial mechanism for of its national strategy and action plan?	the preparation
a) no	
b) yes	Х
If yes, which was the Implementing Agency (UNDP/UNEP/World Bank)?	UNDP

Decisions III/21. Relationship of the Convention with the CSD and biodiversity-related conventions

29. Are the national focal points for the CBD and the competent authorities of the Ramsar Convention, Bonn Convention and CITES cooperating in the implementation of these conventions to avoid duplication?			
a) no			
b) yes - limited extent	х		
c) yes - significant extent			

$Further\ comments\ on\ implementation\ of\ this\ Article$

Article 7 Identification and monitoring

20 What is the relative ariseity afforded to implementation of this Anticle and the								
30. What is the relative priority afforded to implementation of this Article and the associated decisions by your country?								
abbociacea ac	eersions by your	Counci	- У •					
a) High		b) Me	edium	Х		c) Low		
31. To what extent are the resources available adequate for meeting the obligations and recommendations made?						s and		
a) Good	b) Adequat	:e	c)	Limiting	Х	d) Severely	limiting	
Further comments on relative priority and on availability of resources								
30, 31. Serbia has done much identification, however, the monitoring is not established and this issue has to be developed further on.								

32. Does your country have an ongoing inventory programme at species le	evel (7a)?
a) minimal activity	Х
b) for key groups (such as threatened or endemic species) or indicators	
c) for a range of major groups	
d) for a comprehensive range of species	
33. Does your country have an ongoing inventory programme at ecosystem	level (7a)?
a) minimal activity	
b) for ecosystems of particular interest only	
c) for major ecosystems	Х
d) for a comprehensive range of ecosystems	
34. Does your country have an ongoing inventory programme at genetic le	evel (7a)?
a) minimal activity	
b) minor programme in some sectors	х
c) major programme in some sectors	
d) major programme in all relevant sectors	
35. Does your country have ongoing monitoring programmes at species lev	vel (7a)?
a) minimal activity	
b) for key groups (such as threatened or endemic species) or indicators	х

c) for a range of major groups	
d) for a comprehensive range of species	
36. Does your country have ongoing monitoring programmes at ecosystem 1	Level (7b)?
a) minimal activity	
b) for ecosystems of particular interest only	Х
c) for major ecosystems	
d) for a comprehensive range of ecosystems	
37. Does your country have ongoing monitoring programmes at genetic lev	vel (7b)?
a) minimal activity	Х
b) minor programme in some sectors	
c) major programme in some sectors	
d) major programme in all relevant sectors	
38. Has your country identified activities with adverse affects on biod	diversity (7c)?
a) limited understanding	
b) threats well known in some areas, not in others	
c) most threats known, some gaps in knowledge	Х
d) comprehensive understanding	
e) reports available	
39. Is your country monitoring these activities and their effects (7c)?	?
a) no	Х
b) early stages of programme development	
c) advanced stages of programme development	
d) programme in place	
e) reports on implementation available	
40. Does your country coordinate information collection and management level (7d)?	at the national
a) no	
b) early stages of programme development	х
c) advanced stages of programme development	
d) programme in place	
e) reports on implementation available	

Decision III/10 Identification, monitoring and assessment

41. Has your country identified national indicators of biodiversity?	
a) no	
b) assessment of potential indicators underway	Х
c) indicators identified (if so, please describe below)	

42. Is your country using rapid assessment and remote sensing technique	es?		
a) no	Х		
b) assessing opportunities			
c) yes, to a limited extent			
d) yes, to a major extent			
e) reports on implementation available			
43. Has your country adopted a "step-by-step" approach to implementing Article 7 with initial emphasis on identification of biodiversity components (7a) and activities having adverse effects on them (7c)?			
a) no	X		
b) not appropriate to national circumstances			
c) yes			
44. Is your country cooperating with other Contracting Parties on pilot projects to demonstrate the use of assessment and indicator methodologies?			
a) no	X		
b) yes (if so give details below)			
45. Has your country prepared any reports of experience with application of assessment methodologies and made these available to other Contracting Parties?			
a) no	X		
b) yes			
46. Is your country seeking to make taxonomic information held in its collections more widely available?			
a) no relevant collections			
b) no action	Х		
c) yes (if so, please give details below)			

Decision V/7. Identification, monitoring and assessment, and indicators

47. Is your country actively involved in co-operating with other countries in your region in the field of indicators, monitoring and assessment?		
a) no		
b) limited co-operation	Х	
c) extensive co-operation on some issues		
d) extensive co-operation on a wide range of issues		
48. Has your country made available case studies concerning the development and implementation of assessment, monitoring and indicator programmes?		
a) no	Х	
b) yes - sent to the Secretariat		
c) yes - through the national CHM		
d) yes - other means (please specify)		

49. Is your country assisting other Parties to increase their capacity indicator and monitoring programmes?	to develop
a) no	Х
b) providing training	
c) providing direct support	
d) sharing experience	
e) other (please describe)	

Further comments on implementation of this Article

- 32; 34. The efforts of generations of scientists have contributed to the collection of data on Serbian wildlife. The major documents, containing the description of wild plants, fungal and animal species exist, but some groups still require further studying. For a few of the species genetic specifications are also present.
- 33. There is summary information regarding the ecosystems and habitats on the Republic of Serbia. A project, called "EUNIS", was done and is widely available.
- 35, 36. There is no comprehensive monitoring system in Serbia.
- 37. Monitoring at the genetic level of wild plants and animals is carried out mostly for commercially important species. The genetic monitoring of domestic plants and animals is carried out mainly by scientific and research institutes.

Decisions on Taxonomy

Decision IV/1 Report and recommendations of the third meeting of SBSTTA [part]

50. Has your country carried out a national taxonomic needs assessment, and/or held workshops to determine national taxonomic priorities?		
a) no	Х	
b) early stages of assessment		
c) advanced stages of assessment		
d) assessment completed		
51. Has your country developed a national taxonomic action plan?		
a) no	Х	
b) early stages of development		
c) advanced stages of development		
d) action plan in place		
e) reports on implementation available		
52. Is your country making available appropriate resources to enhance to f taxonomic information?	the availability	
a) no		
b) yes, but this does not cover all known needs adequately	Х	
c) yes, covering all known needs		

53. Is your country encouraging bilateral and multilateral training and employment opportunities for taxonomists, particularly those dealing with poorly known organisms?		
a) no	Х	
b) some opportunities		
c) significant opportunities		
54. Is your country investing on a long-term basis in the development of infrastructure for your national taxonomic collections?	of appropriate	
a) no		
b) some investment	х	
c) significant investment		
55. Is your country encouraging partnerships between taxonomic institut developed and developing countries?	cions in	
a) no	х	
b) yes - stated policy		
c) yes - systematic national programme		
56. Has your country adopted any international agreed levels of collect	ion housing?	
a) no	Х	
b) under review		
c) being implemented by some collections		
d) being implemented by all major collections		
57. Has your country provided training programmes in taxonomy?		
a) no	Х	
b) some		
b) some c) many		
c) many 58. Has your country reported on measures adopted to strengthen national taxonomy, to designate national reference centres, and to make informa		
c) many 58. Has your country reported on measures adopted to strengthen national taxonomy, to designate national reference centres, and to make informa collections available to countries of origin?	tion housed in	
c) many 58. Has your country reported on measures adopted to strengthen national taxonomy, to designate national reference centres, and to make informa collections available to countries of origin? a) no	tion housed in	
c) many 58. Has your country reported on measures adopted to strengthen national taxonomy, to designate national reference centres, and to make informa collections available to countries of origin? a) no b) yes - in the previous national report	tion housed in	
c) many 58. Has your country reported on measures adopted to strengthen national taxonomy, to designate national reference centres, and to make informa collections available to countries of origin? a) no b) yes - in the previous national report c) yes - via the clearing-house mechanism	x e for biological	
c) many 58. Has your country reported on measures adopted to strengthen national taxonomy, to designate national reference centres, and to make informal collections available to countries of origin? a) no b) yes - in the previous national report c) yes - via the clearing-house mechanism d) yes - other means (please give details below) 59. Has your country taken steps to ensure that institutions responsible diversity inventories and taxonomic activities are financially and adm	x e for biological	
c) many 58. Has your country reported on measures adopted to strengthen national taxonomy, to designate national reference centres, and to make informal collections available to countries of origin? a) no b) yes - in the previous national report c) yes - via the clearing-house mechanism d) yes - other means (please give details below) 59. Has your country taken steps to ensure that institutions responsible diversity inventories and taxonomic activities are financially and admistable?	x e for biological	
c) many 58. Has your country reported on measures adopted to strengthen national taxonomy, to designate national reference centres, and to make informat collections available to countries of origin? a) no b) yes - in the previous national report c) yes - via the clearing-house mechanism d) yes - other means (please give details below) 59. Has your country taken steps to ensure that institutions responsible diversity inventories and taxonomic activities are financially and admistable? a) no	x e for biological	
c) many 58. Has your country reported on measures adopted to strengthen national taxonomy, to designate national reference centres, and to make informat collections available to countries of origin? a) no b) yes - in the previous national report c) yes - via the clearing-house mechanism d) yes - other means (please give details below) 59. Has your country taken steps to ensure that institutions responsible diversity inventories and taxonomic activities are financially and admistable? a) no b) under review	x e for biological inistratively	
c) many 58. Has your country reported on measures adopted to strengthen national taxonomy, to designate national reference centres, and to make informal collections available to countries of origin? a) no b) yes - in the previous national report c) yes - via the clearing-house mechanism d) yes - other means (please give details below) 59. Has your country taken steps to ensure that institutions responsible diversity inventories and taxonomic activities are financially and admistable? a) no b) under review c) yes for some institutions	e for biological inistratively	

b) under review	
c) yes - limited extent	
d) yes - significant extent	
61. Has your country given special attention to international funding of for specialist training abroad or for attracting international experts regional courses?	•
a) no	Х
b) under review	
c) yes - limited extent	
c) yes - significant extent	
62. Has your country provided programmes for re-training of qualified proving into taxonomy-related fields?	professionals
a) no	Х
b) some	
c) many	

Decision V/9. Global Taxonomy Initiative: Implementation and further advance of the Suggestions for Action

63. Has your country identified its information requirements in the are and assessed its national capacity to meet these requirements?	ea of taxonomy,
a) no	
b) basic assessment	Х
c) thorough assessment	
64. Has your country established or consolidated taxonomic reference ce	entres?
a) no	х
b) yes	
65. Has your country worked to increase its capacity in the area of tax	konomic research?
a) no	Х
b) yes	
66. Has your country communicated information on programmes, projects a for consideration as pilot projects under the Global Taxonomy Initiati Executive Secretary?	
a) no	Х
b) yes	
67. Has your country designated a national Global Taxonomy Initiative flinked to other national focal points?	Focal point
a) no	Х
b) yes	
68. Has your country participated in the development of regional networ information-sharing for the Global Taxonomy Initiative?	rks to facilitate
a) no	х

b) yes			
If a developing country Party or Party with economy in transition -			
69. Has your country sought resources through the financial mechanism for the priority actions identified in the decision?			
a) no	Х		
b) applied for unsuccessfully			
c) applied for successfully			

Further comments on implementation of these decisions

50;51. The taxonomic investigations in Serbia are at different stages of development. The major groups of higher animals and higher plants are profoundly investigated. The lower groups of plants, animals and fungi are not well known.

52; 54; 59; 60; 63; 68. The collections of plants and the herbariums are present at the Institute of Botany and Garden of the University of Belgrade, Natural History Museum in Belgrade. The animal collections are present in the Institute of Zoology of the Belgrade University and Natural History Museum in Belgrade.

53; 57; 62. Educational and training programs on taxonomy are applied during the teaching process on biology at some universities, but no extra activities towards these goals were made.

58; 64; 65. Every institution where taxonomic investigations are carried out appears a "centre of references", but one centralized institution, fulfilling these functions doesn't exist yet. Scientists - taxonomists are also involved in other investigations concerning biodiversity.

Article 8 In situ conservation [excluding Articles 8h and 8j]

70. What is the relative priority afforded to implementation of this Article and the associated decisions by your country?									
a) High	х	b) 1	Medium			c)	Low		
71. To what extent are the resources available adequate for meeting the obligations and recommendations made?									
a) Good	b) Adequat	.e	c)	Limiting	Х	d)	Severely	limiting	
Further comments on relative priority and on availability of resources									
The <i>In situ</i> conservation is widespread in Serbia. Traditionally, this methodology is accepted and used in Nature Conservation.									

72. Has your country established a system of protected areas which aims biological diversity (8a)?	s to conserve
a) system under development	
b) national review of protected areas coverage available	

c) national protected area systems plan in place	Х
d) relatively complete system in place	
73. Are there nationally adopted guidelines for the selection, establishmanagement of protected areas (8b)?	hment and
a) no	
b) no, under development	
c) yes	
d) yes, undergoing review and extension	Х
74. Does your country regulate or manage biological resources important conservation of biological diversity with a view to ensuring their consustainable use (8c)?	
a) no	
b) early stages of development	Х
c) advanced stages of development	
d) programme or policy in place	
e) reports on implementation available	
75. Has your country undertaken measures that promote the protection of natural habitats and the maintenance of viable populations of species surroundings (8d)?	
a) no measures	
b) some measures in place	Х
c) potential measures under review	
d) reasonably comprehensive measures in place	
76. Has your country undertaken measures that promote environmentally sustainable development in areas adjacent to protected areas (8e)?	ound and
a) no measures	Х
b) some measures in place	
c) potential measures under review	
d) reasonably comprehensive measures in place	
77. Has your country undertaken measures to rehabilitate and restore decosystems (8f)?	graded
a) no measures	
b) some measures in place	
c) potential measures under review	Х
d) comprehensive measures in place	
78. Has your country undertaken measures to promote the recovery of thre (8f)?	eatened species
a) no measures	
b) some measures in place	Х
c) potential measures under review	
d) comprehensive measures in place	

79. Has your country undertaken measures to regulate, manage or control associated with the use and release of living modified organisms resul biotechnology (8g)?	
a) no measures	
b) some measures in place	Х
c) potential measures under review	
d) comprehensive measures in place	
80. Has your country made attempts to provide the conditions needed for between present uses and the conservation of biological diversity and of its components (8i)?	
a) no	
b) early stages of development	х
c) advanced stages of development	
d) programme or policy in place	
e) reports on implementation available	
81. Has your country developed and maintained the necessary legislation regulatory provisions for the protection of threatened species and pop	
a) no	
b) early stages of development	
c) advanced stages of development	х
d) legislation or other measures in place	
82. Does your country regulate or manage processes and categories of acidentified under Article 7 as having significant adverse effects on bi diversity (81)?	
a) no	
b) under review	
c) yes, to a limited extent	х
d) yes, to a significant extent	
If a developed country Party -	
83. Does your country cooperate in providing financial and other suppor conservation particularly to developing countries (8m)?	t for in- situ
If a developing country Party or Party with economy in transition -	
84. Does your country receive financial and other support for $\underline{in\ situ}$ c (8m)?	conservation
a) no	Х
b) yes (if so, please give details below)	
	·

Decision II/7 Consideration of Articles 6 and 8 of the Convention

85. Is action being taken to share information and experience on implem Article with other Contracting Parties?	nentation of	this
a) little or no action		

b)	sharing of written materials and/or case-studies	Х
c)	regional meetings	

Further comments on implementation of this Article

72. The protected areas have a great importance to the diversity protection in the Republic of Serbia. However, the system of protected areas does not exist, but there is intention within the country to develop it. At present, 5,86% (or 518.204 ha) of the Republic of Serbia is under some protection regime. The total number of protected areas is 463 (5 National parks, 16 Nature parks, 16 Areas of special characteristics, 72 nature reserves, 312 natural monuments and 42 areas of cultural and historic values).

Article 8h Alien species

86. What is the relative priority afforded to implementation of this Article and the associated decisions by your country?										
a) High		b)	Medium X		c)	Low				
87. To what ex recommendation	tent are the rens made?	sourc	es ava	ailab	ole adequat	e for	mee	ting the ob	oligations	and
a) Good	b) Adequat	.e		c)	Limiting	Х	d)	Severely :	limiting	
Further comments on relative priority and on availability of resources										
86; 87. Application of the Article 8h of CBD is a high priority in Serbia. However, some sectors attract more attention, while in some only limited activities are undergoing (e.g. forestry).										

88. Has your country identified alien species introduced?				
a) no				
b) only major species of concern	х			
c) only new or recent introductions				
d) a comprehensive system tracks new introductions				
e) a comprehensive system tracks all known introductions				
89. Has your country assessed the risks posed to ecosystems, habitats of introduction of these alien species?	or species by the			
a) no				
b) only some alien species of concern have been assessed	х			
c) most alien species have been assessed				
90. Has your country undertaken measures to prevent the introduction of, control or eradicate those alien species which threaten ecosystems, habitats or species?				

a) no measures	Х
b) some measures in place	
c) potential measures under review	
d) comprehensive measures in place	

Decision IV/1 Report and recommendations of the third meeting of ${\tt SBSTTA}$

91. Is your country collaborating in the development of projects at national, regional, sub-regional and international levels to address the issue of alien species?			
a) little or no action	Х		
b) discussion on potential projects under way			
c) active development of new projects			
92. Does your national strategy and action plan address the issue of al	ien species?		
a) no			
b) yes - limited extent	Х		
c) yes - significant extent			

Decision V/8. Alien species that threaten ecosystems, habitats or species

93. Is your country applying the interim guiding principles for prevention, introduction and mitigation of impacts of alien species in the context of activities aimed at implementing article 8(h) of the Convention, and in the various sectors?			
a) no			
b) under consideration	х		
c) limited implementation in some sectors			
d) extensive implementation in some sectors			
e) extensive implementation in most sectors			
94. Has your country submitted case-studies to the Executive Secretary thematic assessments?	focusing on		
a) no	Х		
b) in preparation			
c) yes			
95. Has your country submitted written comments on the interim guiding the Executive Secretary?	principles to		
a) no	х		
b) yes			
96. Has your country given priority to the development and implementati invasive species strategies and action plans?	on of alien		
a) no	Х		
b) yes			

97. In dealing with the issue of invasive species, has your country devinvolved itself in mechanisms for international co-operation, includin of best practices?	
a) no	Х
b) trans-boundary co-operation	
c) regional co-operation	
d) multilateral co-operation	
98. Is your country giving priority attention to geographically and evolution isolated ecosystems in its work on alien invasive species?	olutionarily
a) no	х
b) yes	
99. Is your country using the ecosystem approach and precautionary and approaches as appropriate in its work on alien invasive species?	bio-geographical
a) no	Х
b) yes	
100. Has your country developed effective education, training and pul measures concerning the issue of alien species?	olic-awareness
a) no	
b) some initiatives	Х
c) many initiatives	
101. Is your country making available the information which it holds species through the CHM?	on alien
a) no	
b) some information	Х
c) all available information	
d) information available through other channels (please specify)	
102. Is your country providing support to enable the Global Invasive Programme to fulfil the tasks outlined in the decision and its annexes	
a) no	Х
b) limited support	
c) substantial support	

Further comments on implementation of this Article

The identification of introduced species and their impact is one of the priorities in the development of management plans for national and natural parks, as well as for other protected areas. In these plans are foreseen measures for prevention of the invasion of introduced species or for their elimination. The attention is given to human effected organisms, as well as of species harmed economically, important species and ecosystems. The education, training and public-awareness measures concerning the issue of alien species are implemented at a very low level.

Article 8j Traditional knowledge and related provisions

		o"_cage		oracca pro		01.0		
103. What is the relative priority afforded to implementation of this Article and the associated decisions by your country?								
a) High		b) Med	ium	X		c) Low		
	et extent are the	e resourd	es ava	ilable adeo	quate	for meeting t	he obligat	ions
a) Good	b) Adequat	ce	c)	Limiting	Х	d) Severely	limiting	
Further comme	ents on relative	priorit	and c	n availabi	lity	of resources		
	e traditional li rest resources							
In the differ addressed.	rent branch poli	icies thi	s issu	e is eithe	r not	addressed or	insuffici	ently
the national the financial from internations working on	The financial resources for the fulfilment of the requirements of the Convention and the national measures in this direction are rather limited. Especially limiting are the financial resources of the Municipalities. It is mostly counted on financial help from international projects rather than internal resources. The qualified staff working on the implementation of Article 8 of the Convention in the central institutions is extremely insufficient and lacking at local level (municipalities level).							
105. Has your country undertaken measures to ensure that the knowledge, innovations and practices of indigenous and local communities embodying traditional lifestyles relevant for the conservation and sustainable use of biological diversity are respected, preserved and maintained?								
a) no mea	sures						Х	
b) some m	neasures in place	€						
c) potent	ial measures und	der revie	W					
d) compre	hensive measures	s in plac	е					
	ir country workir lization of such						efits aris	ing
a) no								
b) early	stages of develo	opment					Х	
c) advanc	ed stages of dev	velopment						
d) progra	mme or policy ir	n place						
Decision III/4 and Decision IV/9. Implementation of Article 8(j)								
107. Has your country developed national legislation and corresponding strategies for the implementation of Article 8(j)?								
a) no								
b) early	stages of develo	opment					Х	
c) advanc	ed stages of dev	velopment						
d) legisl	ation or other m	measures	in pla	се				

108. Has your country supplied information on the implementation of other Contracting Parties through media such as the national report?	Article 8(j) to
a) no	х
b) yes - previous national report	
c) yes - CHM	
d) yes - other means (please give details below)	
109. Has your country submitted case-studies to the Executive Secret taken to develop and implement the Convention's provisions relating to local communities?	
a) no	х
b) yes	
110. Is your country participating in appropriate working groups and	l meetings?
a) none	х
b) some	
c) all	
111. Is your country facilitating the active participation of representing indigenous and local communities in these working groups and meetings?	
a) no	х
b) yes	

Decision V/16. Article 8(j) and related provisions

112. Has your country reviewed the programme of work specified in the annex to the decision, and identified how to implement those tasks appropriate to national circumstances?					
a) no	Х				
b) under review					
c) yes (please provide details)					
113. Is your country integrating such tasks into its ongoing program account the identified collaboration opportunities?	mes, taking into				
a) no	Х				
b) not appropriate to national circumstances					
c) yes - to a limited extent					
d) yes - to a significant extent					
114. Is your country taking full account of existing instruments, gu and other relevant activities in the implementation of the programme of					
a) no	Х				
b) not appropriate to national circumstances					
c) yes - to a limited extent					
d) yes - to a significant extent					

115. Has your country provided appropriate financial support for the of the programme of work?	implementation
a) no	Х
b) not appropriate to national circumstances	
c) yes - to a limited extent	
d) yes - to a significant extent	
116. Has your country fully incorporated women and women's organizate activities undertaken to implement the programme of work contained in decision and other relevant activities under the Convention?	
a) no	х
b) yes	
117. Has your country taken measures to facilitate the full and effect participation of indigenous and local communities in the implementation Convention?	
a) no	
b) not appropriate to national circumstances	Х
c) yes - to a limited extent	
d) yes - to a significant extent	
118. Has your country provided case studies on methods and approaches preservation and sharing of traditional knowledge, and the control of by indigenous and local communities?	
a) no	Х
b) not relevant	
c) yes - sent to the Secretariat	
d) yes - through the national CHM	
e) yes - available through other means (please specify)	
119. Does your country exchange information and share experiences reclegislation and other measures for the protection of the knowledge, in practices of indigenous and local communities?	
a) no	х
b) not relevant	
c) yes - through the CHM	
d) yes - with specific countries	
e) yes - available through other means (please specify)	
120. Has your country taken measures to promote the conservation and knowledge, innovations, and practices of indigenous and local communit	
a) no	
b) not relevant	
c) some measures	
	X

121. Has your country supported the development of registers of traditional knowledge, innovations and practices of indigenous and local communities, in collaboration with these communities?					
a) no	Х				
b) not relevant					
c) development in progress					
d) register fully developed					
122. Have representatives of indigenous and local community organizar participated in your official delegation to meetings held under the Co Biological Diversity?					
a) not relevant	х				
b) not appropriate					
c) yes					
123. Is your country assisting the Secretariat to fully utilize the mechanism to co-operate closely with indigenous and local communities that enable them to make informed decisions concerning release of thei knowledge?	to explore ways				
a) no	х				
b) awaiting information on how to proceed					
c) yes					
124. Has your country identified resources for funding the activities the decision?	s identified in				
a) no	х				
b) not relevant					
c) partly					
d) fully					

Further comments on implementation of this Article

105; 106; 107. A connection between the traditional way of resource use and their sustainable reproduction is not developed. A complete strategy and action plan on this issue are in the process of development.

There are no legal mechanisms for the implementation of the Article 8j of the Convention or for the consecutive stimulation and distribution of the benefits from traditional practices.

108. A process of the development of Clearing house mechanism is starting, which is counted to accumulate and distribute information, including the international experience regarding Article 8j.

110 to 124. The main problem in the implementation of Article 8j is the lack of a complete concept on this issue, as well as law-conducted mechanisms and resources for implementation and stimulation.

Article 9 Ex situ conservation

125. What is the relative priority afforded to implementation of this Article and the associated decisions by your country?									
a) High	х	b)	Medium		c) Low				
	at extent are the dations made?	e reso	ources a	avail	able ade	quate	for meeting	the obligat	tions
a) Good	b) Adequat	ce	X C	:) L	imiting		d) Severel	y limiting	
Further comm	ents on relative	prio	rity and	d on	availabi	lity	of resources		
supported an	There are initiatives in ex situ conservation in Serbia. However, they are not clearly supported and conducted especially for lower organisms. The human potential in this field is significant, however, the lack of funding is a limiting factor.								
	127. Has your country adopted measures for the <u>ex situ</u> conservation of components of biological diversity <i>native</i> to your country (9a)?								
a) no mea	asures							х	
b) some i	measures in place	€							
c) potential measures under review									
d) compre	ehensive measures	s in p	place						
	our country adopt iversity <i>origina</i>							f component	s of
a) no mea	asures							х	
b) some i	measures in place	€							
c) potential measures under review									
d) comprehensive measures in place									
129. If the answer to the previous question was yes, is this being done in active collaboration with organizations in the other countries (9a)?									
a) no									
b) yes									
130. Has your country established and maintained facilities for the <u>ex situ</u> conservation of and research on plants, animals and micro-organisms that represent genetic resources <u>native</u> to your country (9b)?									
a) no									
b) yes -	limited extent							х	
c) yes -	significant exte	ent							

	conservation of and research on plants, animals and micro-organisms that represent				
a) no	х				
b) yes - limited extent					
c) yes - significant extent					
132. If the answer to the previous question was yes, is this being do collaboration with organizations in the other countries (9a)?	ne in active				
a) no					
b) yes					
133. Has your country adopted measures for the reintroduction of thre into their natural habitats under appropriate conditions (9c)?	atened species				
a) no measures					
b) some measures in place	х				
c) potential measures under review					
d) comprehensive measures in place					
134. Has your country taken measures to regulate and manage the colle biological resources from natural habitats for $\underline{ex\ situ}$ conservation pur to threaten ecosystems and $\underline{in\ situ}$ populations of species (9d)?					
a) no measures					
b) some measures in place	х				
c) potential measures under review					
d) comprehensive measures in place					
If a developed country Party -					
135. Has your country cooperated in providing financial and other support for \underline{ex} \underline{situ} conservation and in the establishment and maintenance of \underline{ex} situ conservation facilities in developing countries (9e)?					
If a developing country Party or Party with economy in transition -					
136. Has your country received financial and other support for ex sit and in the establishment and maintenance of ex situ conservation facili					
a) no	х				
b) yes					

Further comments on implementation of this $\mbox{Article}$

133. e.g. Reintroduction of the European beaver ($\it Castor\ Fiber$) in Zasavica and Obedska bara in 2004.

Article 10 Sustainable use of components of biological diversity

b) Medium

a) High

b) some measures in place

c) potential measures under reviewd) comprehensive measures in place

137. What is the relative priority afforded to implementation of this Article and the associated decisions by your country?

c) Low

138. To what extent are the resources available adequate for meeting the obligations and recommendations made?								
a) Good		b) Adequate	х	c) Limiting		d) Severel	y limiting	
Further comme	ents c	on relative prio	rity	and on availabi	lity o	of resources		
conservation sub-objective	137; 138. The most comprehensive aim in the field of biodiversity in Serbia is its conservation and maintenance. This objective includes two main differently advanced sub-objectives: -Conservation, strengthening and restoration of key ecosystems, habitats, species and							
their genetic	resc	ources; and						
-Ensuring of	possi	bilities for su	stain	able use of bio	logica	al resources.		
The sustainable use of biological resources is implemented through activities of separate socio-economical sectors of the country.					s of			
139. Has your country integrated consideration of the conservation and sustainable use of biological resources into national decision making (10a)?								
a) no								
b) early stages of development								
c) advanced stages of development				Х				
d) programme or policy in place								
e) review of implementation available								
140. Has your country adopted measures relating to the use of biological resources that avoid or minimize adverse impacts on biological diversity (10b)?								
a) no mea	sures							
b) some measures in place x								
c) potent	ial m	easures under re	eview					
d) compre	hensi	ve measures in p	lace					
141. Has your country put in place measures that protect and encourage customary use of biological resources that is compatible with conservation or sustainable use requirements (10c)?								
a) no mea	sures							

142. Has your country put in place measures that help local populations develop and implement remedial action in degraded areas where biological diversity has been reduced (10d)?				
a) no measures	х			
b) some measures in place				
c) potential measures under review				
d) comprehensive measures in place				
143. Does your country actively encourage cooperation between govern and the private sector in developing methods for sustainable use of bidiversity (10e)?				
a) no				
b) early stages of development	Х			
c) advanced stages of development				
d) programme or policy in place				
e) review of implementation available				

Decisions IV/15. Relationship of the Convention with the Commission on Sustainable Development and biodiversity-related conventions

144. Has your country submitted to the Secretariat information on tourism and its impacts on biological diversity, and efforts to effectively plan and manage tourism?				
a) no	Х			
b) yes - previous national report				
c) yes - case-studies				
d) yes - other means (please give details below)				
145. Has your country submitted to the Secretariat information on big related activities of the CSD (such as SIDS, oceans, seas and freshwat consumption and production patterns)?	-			
a) no	х			
b) yes - previous national report				
c) yes - correspondence				
d) yes - other means (please give details below)				

Decision V/24. Sustainable use as a cross-cutting issue

146. Has your country identified indicators and incentive measures for sectors relevant to the conservation and sustainable use of biodiversity?				
a) no	х			
b) assessment of potential indicators underway				
c) indicators identified (if so, please describe below)				

147. Has your country assisted other Parties to increase their capacity to implement sustainable-use practices, programmes and policies at regional, national and local levels, especially in pursuit of poverty alleviation?					
a) no	Х				
b) not relevant					
c) to a limited extent					
d) to a significant extent (please provide details)					
148. Has your country developed mechanisms to involve the private sector and indigenous and local communities in initiatives on sustainable use, and in mechanisms to ensure that indigenous and local communities benefit from such sustainable use?					
a) no	х				
b) mechanisms under development					
c) mechanisms in place (please describe)					
149. Has your country identified areas for conservation that would benefit through the sustainable use of biological diversity and communicated this information to the Executive Secretary?					
a) no	Х				
b) yes					

Decision V/25. Biological diversity and tourism

150. Has your country based its policies, programmes and activities in the field of sustainable tourism on an assessment of the inter-linkages between tourism and biological diversity?					
a) no					
b) to a limited extent	Х				
c) to a significant extent					
151. Has your country submitted case-studies on tourism as an example of the sustainable use of biological diversity to the Executive Secretary?					
a) no	Х				
b) yes					
152. Has your country undertaken activities relevant to biodiversity support of the International Year of Ecotourism?	and tourism in				
a) no	Х				
b) yes					
153. Has your country undertaken activities relevant to biodiversity support of the International Year of Mountains?	and tourism in				
a) no	Х				
b) yes					
154. Has your country undertaken activities relevant to biodiversity support of the International Coral Reef Initiative?	and tourism in				
a) no	Х				
b) yes					

155. Has your country established enabling policies and legal frameworks to complement voluntary efforts for the effective implementation of sustainable tourism?					
a) no	Х				
b) to a limited extent					
c) to a significant extent (please describe)					

Further comments on implementation of this Article

139-143; 146-149. Different measures are used for the achievement of the second specific objective, each one including a large number of activities. The sequential numbers of activities concerning the sustainable use of biological resources are as follows (to different extents):

- -Drafting of Acts, normative acts and information-management documents
- -Institutional Strengthening of Biodiversity Conservation Units;
- -Establishment and Maintenance of national EMERALD network;
- -Expansion and Maintenance of the Protected Areas and networks of protected areas;
- -Restoration and Maintenance Activities mostly related to conservation of endangered species and of their genetic resources;
- Strengthening of the Scientific Base for Biodiversity Conservation and
- Information, Education and Training.

Article 11 Incentive measures

156. What is the relative priority afforded to implementation of this Article and the associated decisions by your country?									
a) High		b) Med	b) Medium X		c)	Low			
157. To what extent are the resources available adequate for meeting the obligations and recommendations made?									
a) Good	b) Adequat	.e	c)	Limiting	Х	d)	Severely 2	limiting	
Further comme	nts on relative	priorit	and c	n availabi	lity	of r	esources		
156; 157. The relative priority of the implementation of Article 11 can be identified as medium. The main reason is because, at this stage, there are extremely weak financial resources for a real stimulation of protection and sustainable usage of the biodiversity.									

158. Are programmes in place to identify and ensure the adoption of economically and socially sound measures that act as incentives for the conservation and sustainable use of components of biological diversity?				
a) no	Х			
b) early stages of development				
c) advanced stages of development				

d) programmes in place	
e) review of implementation available	
159. Do these incentives, and the programmes to identify them and en adoption, cover the full range of sectoral activities?	sure their
a) no	Х
b) some sectors	
c) all major sectors	
d) all sectors	

Decision III/18. Incentive measures		
160. Has your country reviewed legislation and economic policies to identify and promote incentives for the conservation and sustainable use of components of biological diversity?		
a) no	х	
b) reviews in progress		
c) some reviews complete		
d) as far as practically possible		
161. Has your country ensured the development of mechanisms or approaches to ensure adequate incorporation of both market and non-market values of biological diversity into plans, policies and programmes and other relevant areas, <i>inter alia</i> , national accounting systems and investment strategies?		
a) no	Х	
b) early stages of identifying mechanisms		
c) advanced stages of identifying mechanisms		
d) mechanisms in place		
e) review of impact of mechanisms available		
162. Has your country developed training and capacity building programmes to implement incentive measures and promote private-sector initiatives?		
a) no	Х	
b) planned		
c) some		
d) many		
163. Has your country incorporated biological diversity considerations into impact assessments as a step in the design and implementation of incentive measures?		
a) no	Х	
b) yes		
164. Has your country shared experience on incentive measures with o Parties, including making relevant case-studies available to the Secre		
a) no	х	
b) yes - previous national report		
c) yes - case-studies		

|--|

Decision IV/10. Measures for implementing the Convention [part]

165.	Is your country actively designing and implementing incentive measures?	
a)	no	
b)	early stages of development	х
c)	advanced stages of development	
d)	measures in place	
e)	review of implementation available	
166. Has your country identified threats to biological diversity and underlying causes of biodiversity loss, including the relevant actors, as a stage in designing incentive measures?		
a)	no	
b)	partially reviewed	х
c)	thoroughly reviewed	
d)	measures designed based on the reviews	
e)	review of implementation available	
167. and et	Do the existing incentive measures take account of economic, so hical valuation of biological diversity?	cial, cultural
a)	no	х
b)	yes - limited extent	
c)	yes - significant extent	
168. Has your country developed legal and policy frameworks for the design and implementation of incentive measures?		
a)	no	
b)	early stages of development	Х
c)	advanced stages of development	
d)	frameworks in place	
e)	review of implementation available	
169. orient	Does your country carry out consultative processes to define cleed incentive measures to address the underlying causes of biodiv	
a)	no	
b)	processes being identified	X
c)	processes identified but not implemented	
d)	processes in place	
170.	Has your country identified and considered neutralizing perverse	e incentives?
a)	no	х
b)	identification programme under way	
c)	identified but not all neutralized	
d)	identified and neutralized	

Decision V/15. Incentive measures

171. Has your country reviewed the incentive measures promoted through the Kyoto Protocol to the UN Framework Convention on Climate Change?			
a)	no		
b)	yes	Х	
172. Has your country explored possible ways and means by which these incentive measures can support the objectives of the Convention on Biological Diversity in your country?			
a)	no		
b)	under consideration	х	
c)	early stages of development		
d)	advanced stages of development		
e)	further information available		
	Further comments on implementation of this Article		

		Artic	le 12	Res	earch	and trai	ning				
173. What is	s the	relative p	oriori	ity af	forde	ed to imple	ementa	ation	of this A	Article an	ıd
the associate	d ded	cisions by	your	count	ry?					T	
a) High		X	b)	Mediu				- /	Low		
174. To wha		ent are thens made?	e reso	ources	avai	llable aded	quate	for m	neeting th	ne obligat	ions
a) Good		b) Adequat	e		c)	Limiting	Х	d)	Severely	limiting	
Further comme	nts o	on relative	prio	rity	and o	n availabi	lity	of res	sources		
the field of universities in some of the New faculties some Universitican be as:	173; 174. In Serbia, the relative priorities of research and educational activities in the field of biodiversity conservation are high. This policy is carried out in universities — in these departments that carry out the research activities, as well as in some of the research institutes within the country. New faculties and departments on environmental management and use were established in some Universities, mainly promoting sustainable development in a wider sense. It can be assumed that the resources for meeting the obligations and recommendations made in relation to Article 12 of the CBD are limiting to adequate.										
175. Has you and training biological di	in me		the	ident	ifica	tion, cons					
a) no											
b) early :	stage	s of develo	pment	=						Х	
		ages of dev	velopr	nent							
d) program											
176. Has you in measures f diversity and	or th		catio	n, co	rt to nserv	other Part ation and	ties f susta	for ed inable	lucation a e use of l	and traini biological	ng L

a) no	Х
b) yes	
177. Does your country promote and encourage research which contrib conservation and sustainable use of biological diversity (12b)?	ates to the
a) no	
b) yes - limited extent	Х
c) yes - significant extent	
178. Does your country promote and cooperate in the use of scientif biological diversity research in developing methods for conservation use of biological resources (12c)?	
a) no	
b) yes - limited extent	Х
c) yes - significant extent	

If a developed country Party 179. Does your country's implementation of the above activities take into account

the special needs of developing countries?

b) yes, where relevant

Further comments on implementation of this Article

177; 178. The scientific research activities of the institutes within the structure are supported by the national budget, but the biodiversity related research is indirectly negatively stimulated by giving priority to global aims rather than the goals of local importance.

Article 13 Public education and awareness

180. What is the relative priority afforded to implementation of this Article and the associated decisions by your country?										
a) High	Х	b) I	Mediu	m			c)	Low		
181. To what and recommend	t extent are the ations made?	e reso	urces	avai	ilable adeo	quate	for	meeting th	e obligat	ions
a) Good	b) Adequat	e	Х	c)	Limiting		d)	Severely 1	limiting	
Further comme	nts on relative	prior	rity a	and o	n availabi	lity	of r	esources		
The importance of public awareness and education is high for the implementation of CBD, however it can be assessed as adequate to rather limiting due to the lack of financial means and system approach within Serbia.										

182. Does your country promote and encourage understanding of the importance of, and

the measures required for, the conservation of biodiversity (13a) throu	gh media?
a) no	Х
b) yes - limited extent	
c) yes - significant extent	
183. Does your country promote and encourage understanding of the imp the measures required for, the conservation of biodiversity (13a) throu inclusion of this topic in education programmes?	· ·
a) no	
b) yes - limited extent	х
c) yes - significant extent	
184. Does your country cooperate with other States and international in developing relevant educational and public awareness programmes (13b)	-
a) no	
b) yes - limited extent	Х
c) yes - significant extent	

Decision IV/10. Measures for implementing the Convention [part]

	-
185. Are public education and awareness needs covered in the national action plan?	. strategy and
a) no	
b) yes - limited extent	
c) yes - significant extent	х
186. Has your country allocated appropriate resources for the strated education and communication instruments at each phase of policy formula implementation and evaluation?	
a) limited resources	х
b) significant but not adequate resources	
c) adequate resources	
187. Does your country support initiatives by major groups that foster participation and that integrate biological diversity conservation materiates and education programmes?	
a) no	
b) yes	х
188. Has your country integrated biodiversity concerns into education	strategies?
a) no	
b) early stages of development	Х
c) advanced stages of development	
d) yes	
189. Has your country made available any case-studies on public education awareness and public participation, or otherwise sought to share experience.	
a) no	Х
·	

b)	yes					
into a	190. Has your country illustrated and translated the provisions of the Convention into any local languages to promote public education and awareness raising of relevant sectors?					
a)	not relevant					
b)	still to be done	Х				
c)	under development					
d)	yes					
191. and aw	191. Is your country supporting local, national, sub-regional and regional education and awareness programmes?					
a)	no					
b)	yes - limited extent	Х				
c)	yes - significant extent					
If a c	developing country Party or Party with economy in transition -					
192. that p	192. When requesting assistance through the GEF, has your country proposed projects that promote measures for implementing Article 13 of the Convention?					
a)	no					
b)	yes	Х				

Decision V/17. Education and public awareness

193. Does your country support capacity-building for education and communication in biological diversity as part of the national biodiversity strategy and action plans?					
a) no					
b) limited support	х				
c) yes (please give details)					

							_			
	mpact assessments the relative								Article a	and
194. WHAL IS	, 0110 10100110									
the associated	d decisions by	your	count	cry?	T					
a) High	d decisions by	your b)	count	um		guat.e	c)	Low	the obliga	ations
a) High	d decisions by x t extent are th	your b)	count	um		quate			the obliga	ations
a) High 195. To what and recommenda a) Good	x extent are thations made? b) Adequa	b) e reset	Medi- ource	um es ava	ilable ade	x	for d)	meeting Severely	the obliga	
a) High 195. To what and recommenda a) Good	d decisions by x extent are thations made?	b) e reset	Medi- ource	um es ava	ilable ade	x	for d)	meeting Severely		
a) High 195. To what and recommenda a) Good	x extent are thations made? b) Adequa	b) e reset	Medi- ource	um es ava	ilable ade	x	for d)	meeting Severely		
a) High 195. To what and recommenda a) Good	x extent are thations made? b) Adequa	b) e reset	Medi- ource	um es ava	ilable ade	x	for d)	meeting Severely		
a) High 195. To what and recommenda a) Good	x extent are thations made? b) Adequa	b) e reset	Medi- ource	um es ava	ilable ade	x	for d)	meeting Severely		
a) High 195. To what and recommenda a) Good	x extent are thations made? b) Adequa	b) e reset	Medi- ource	um es ava	ilable ade	x	for d)	meeting Severely		
a) High 195. To what and recommenda a) Good	x extent are thations made? b) Adequa	b) e reset	Medi- ource	um es ava	ilable ade	x	for d)	meeting Severely		
a) High 195. To what and recommenda a) Good Further commen	x c extent are thations made? b) Adequants on relative	your b) e reset	Medi ource	cry? um cs ava c) and c	ilable ade Limiting n availabi	x	for d) of re	Severely esources	/ limiting	
a) High 195. To what and recommenda a) Good Further commendations of the second sec	x extent are thations made? b) Adequa	your b) e resorte te prio	Mediource ority	um c) and c	ilable ade Limiting n availabi	x	for d) of re	meeting Severely esources	y limiting	1
a) High 195. To what and recommend a) Good Further commend 196. Is legiproposed project a) no	x extent are thations made? b) Adequants on relative	your b) e resorte e prio	mediource ource ority	um c) and c	ilable ade Limiting n availabi	x	for d) of re	meeting Severely esources	y limiting	1

d)	legislation in place	X
e)	review of implementation available	
197. partic	Do such environmental impact assessment procedures allow for publication $(14(1a))$?	lic
a)	no	
b)	yes - limited extent	х
c)	yes - significant extent	
	Does your country have mechanisms in place to ensure that the en quences of national programmes and policies that are likely to have se impacts on biological diversity are duly taken into account (14	re significant
a)	no	
b)	early stages of development	
c)	advanced stages of development	х
d)	fully compliant with current scientific knowledge	
	Is your country involved in bilateral, regional and/or multilate civities likely to significantly affect biological diversity outsicy's jurisdiction $(14(1c))$?	
a)	no	
b)	yes - limited extent	Х
c)	yes - significant extent	
	Is your country implementing bilateral, regional and/or multilat ivities likely to significantly affect biological diversity outsity's jurisdiction $(14(1c))$?	
a)	no	
b)	no, assessment of options in progress	
c)	some completed, others in progress	х
b)	yes	
	Has your country mechanisms in place to notify other States of cent or grave danger or damage to biological diversity originating otentially affecting those States (14(1d))?	
a)	no	
b)	early stages of development	
c)	advanced stages of development	
d)	mechanisms in place	Х
e)	no need identified	
	Has your country mechanisms in place to prevent or minimize dang nating in your State to biological diversity in other States or instance of national jurisdiction (14(1d))?	
a)	no	х
b)	early stages of development	
c)	advanced stages of development	
d)	fully compliant with current scientific knowledge	

e) no need identified					
203. Has your country national mechanisms in place for emergency response to activities or events which present a grave and imminent danger to biological diversity $(14(1e))$?					
a) no	Х				
b) early stages of development					
c) advanced stages of development					
d) mechanisms in place					
204. Has your country encouraged international cooperation to establi contingency plans for emergency responses to activities or events which grave and imminent danger to biological diversity (14(1e))?	_				
a) no	Х				
b) yes					
c) no need identified					

Decision IV/10. Measures for implementing the Convention [part]

205. Has your country exchanged with other Contracting Parties information and experience relating to environmental impact assessment and resulting mitigating measures and incentive schemes?						
a) n	10	Х				
b) i	information provided to the Secretariat					
c) i	Information provided to other Parties					
d) i	information provided on the national CHM					
measures	206. Has your country exchanged with other Contracting Parties information on measures and agreements on liability and redress applicable to damage to biological diversity?					
a) n	10	Х				
b) i	Information provided to the Secretariat					
c) i	Information provided to other Parties	_				
d) i	information provided on the national CHM					

Decision V/18. Impact assessment, liability and redress

207. Has your country integrated environmental impact assessment into thematic areas and on alien species and tourism?	programmes on					
a) no	Х					
b) partly integrated						
c) fully integrated						
208. When carrying out environmental impact assessments does your country address loss of biological diversity and the interrelated socio-economic, cultural and human-health aspects relevant to biological diversity?						
a) no						
b) partly	Х					
c) fully						

209. When developing new legislative and regulatory frameworks, does have in place mechanisms to ensure the consideration of biological divergence from the early stages of the drafting process?	
a) no	
b) in some circumstances	Х
c) in all circumstances	
210. Does your country ensure the involvement of all interested and a stakeholders in a participatory approach to all stages of the assessment	
a) no	
b) yes - in certain circumstances	Х
c) yes - in all cases	
211. Has your country organised expert meetings, workshops and semina training, educational and public awareness programmes and exchange program to promote the development of local expertise in methodologies, technic procedures for impact assessment?	grammes in order
a) no	
b) some programmes in place	Х
c) many programmes in place	
d) integrated approach to building expertise	
212. Has your country carried out pilot environmental impact assessme order to promote the development of local expertise in methodologies, to procedures?	
a) no	х
b) yes (please provide further details)	
213. Does your country use strategic environmental assessments to ass the impact of individual projects, but also their cumulative and global ensure the results are applied in the decision making and planning products.	l effects, and
a) no	
b) to a limited extent	Х
c) to a significant extent	
214. Does your country require the inclusion of development of altern mitigation measures and consideration of the elaboration of compensation environmental impact assessment?	
a) no	
b) to a limited extent	X
c) to a significant extent	
215. Is national information available on the practices, systems, med experiences in the area of strategic environmental assessment and impact	
a) no	
b) yes (please append or summarise)	Х

Further comments on implementation of this Article

EU Directives 2001/42/EC (covering SEA) and 97/11/EC (covering EIA) were transferred to Serbian legislation in 2004, in accordance with the Law on Strategic Environmental Assessment, the Law on Environmental Impact Assessment and associated bylaws. National information is available online, via the website of the ministry and other sites (e.g. Guidelines on the Environmental Impact Assessment for Wind Farms). Serbia ratified the Espoo Convention through the Law on Ratification of Convention on Environmental Impact Assessment in a Transboundary Context in 2007.

Article 15 Access to genetic resources

216. What is the relative priority afforded to implementation of this Article and the associated decisions by your country?											
a) High		Х	b)	Mediu	m			c)	Low		
217. To what extent are the resources available adequate for meeting the obligations and recommendations made?											
a) Good		b) Adequat	е		c)	Limiting	Х	d)	Severely 1	Limiting	
Further commen	nts o	on relative	prio	rity a	and o	n availabii	lity	of re	esources		

218. Has your country endeavoured to create conditions to facilitate access to genetic resources for environmentally sound uses by other Contracting Parties (15(2))?						
a) no						
b) yes - limited extent	Х					
c) yes - significant extent						
219. Is there any mutual understanding or agreement in place between interest groups and the State on access to genetic resources (15(4))?	different					
a) no	Х					
b) yes - limited extent						
c) yes - significant extent						
220. Has your country an open participation planning process, or any other process in place, to ensure that access to resources is subject to prior informed consent (15(5))?						
a) no	Х					
b) early stages of development						

c) advanced stages of development					
d) processes in place					
221. Has your country taken measures to ensure that any scientific respendic resources provided by other Contracting Parties is developed and with the full participation of such Contracting Parties (15(6))?					
a) no measures	Х				
b) some measures in place					
c) potential measures under review					
d) comprehensive measures in place					
222. Has your country taken measures to ensure the fair and equitable sharing of the results of research and development and the benefits arising from the commercial and other use of genetic resources with any Contracting Party providing such resources (15(7))?					
a) no measures	Х				
b) some measures in place					
c) potential measures under review					
d) comprehensive measures in place					
If so, are these measures					
a) Legislation					
b) Statutory policy or subsidiary legislation					
c) Policy and administrative measures					

Decision II/11 and Decision III/15. Access to genetic resources

223. Has your country provided the secretariat with information on relevant legislation, administrative and policy measures, participatory processes and research programmes?						
a) no	Х					
b) yes, within the previous national report						
c) yes, through case-studies						
d) yes, through other means (please give details below)						
224. Has your country implemented capacity-building programmes to promote succe development and implementation of legislative, administrative and policy measures guidelines on access, including scientific, technical, business, legal and manage skills and capacities?						
a) no						
b) some programmes covering some needs	х					
c) many programmes covering some needs						
d) programmes cover all perceived needs						
e) no perceived need						
225. Has your country analysed experiences of legislative, administra measures and guidelines on access, including regional efforts and initial in further development and implementation of measures and guidelines?						
a) no	х					

c) analysis completed	
226. Is your country collaborating with all relevant stakeholders to develop and implement guidelines and practices that ensure mutual benef providers and users of access measures?	
a) no	
b) yes - limited extent	х
c) yes - significant extent	
227. Has your country identified national authorities responsible for access to genetic resources?	granting
a) no	
b) yes	X
228. Is your country taking an active role in negotiations associated adaptation of the International Undertaking on Plant Genetic Resources Agriculture?	
a) no	Х
b) yes	
Decision V/26. Access to genetic resources	
229. Has your country designated a national focal point and one or mo national authorities to be responsible for access and benefit-sharing a to provide information on such arrangements?	
a) no	
b) yes	Х
c) yes, and Executive Secretary notified	
230. Do your country's national biodiversity strategy, and legislativ administrative or policy measures on access and benefit-sharing, contriconservation and sustainable use objectives?	
a) no	
b) to a limited extent	Х
c) to a significant extent	
Parties that are recipients of genetic resources	
231. Has your country adopted administrative or policy measures that of efforts made by provider countries to ensure that access to their ge is subject to Articles 15, 16 and 19 of the Convention?	
a) no	Х
b) other arrangements made	
c) yes	

232. Does your country co-operate with other Parties in order to find practical and equitable solutions supportive of efforts made by provider countries to ensure that access to their genetic resources is subject to Articles 15, 16 and 19 of the

Convention, recognizing the complexity of the issue, with particular consideration of

the multiplicity of prior informed consent considerations?

b) yes (please provide details)

a) no

Х

233. In developing its legislation on access, has your country taken and allowed for the development of a multilateral system to facilitate benefit-sharing in the context of the International Undertaking on Plar Resources?	access and				
a) no					
b) legislation under development	х				
c) yes					
234. Is your country co-ordinating its positions in both the Conventi Biological Diversity and the International Undertaking on Plant Genetic					
a) no					
b) taking steps to do so	х				
c) yes					
235. Has your country provided information to the Executive Secretary on user institutions, the market for genetic resources, non-monetary benefits, new and emerging mechanisms for benefit sharing, incentive measures, clarification of definitions, sui generis systems and "intermediaries"?					
a) no	X				
b) some information provided					
c) substantial information provided					
236. Has your country submitted information on specific issues relate of intellectual property rights in the implementation of access and ber arrangements to the Executive Secretary?					
a) no	Х				
b) yes					
237. Has your country provided capacity-building and technology devel transfer for the maintenance and utilization of ex situ collections?	opment and				
a) no	Х				
b) yes to a limited extent					
c) yes to a significant extent					

Serbia signed but it is not	the International ratified.	Undertaking	on Plant	Genetic	Resources	on	1/10/2002,

Article 16 Access to and transfer of technology									
238. What is the relative priority afforded to implementation of this Article and the associated decisions by your country?									
a) High		Х	b)	Mediu	ım			c) Low	
239. To wha			reso	ources	avai	ilable adec	quate	for meeting the obligation	ns
a) Good		b) Adequat	е		c)	Limiting	Х	d) Severely limiting	

high. Those connected with human resources may be considered adequate to limiting.

238; 239. The relative priority of access and transfer of technology in Serbia is

240. Has your country taken measures to provide or facilitate access for and transfer to other Contracting Parties of technologies that are relevant to the conservation and sustainable use of biological diversity or make use of genetic resources and do not cause significant damage to the environment (16(1))?

Further comments on relative priority and on availability of resources

a) no measures	
b) some measures in place	
c) potential measures under review	х
d) comprehensive measures in place	
241. Is your country aware of any initiatives under which relevant te transferred to your country on concessional or preferential terms (16(2))	
a) no	х
b) yes (please give brief details below)	
242. Has your country taken measures so that Contracting Parties whic genetic resources are provided access to and transfer of technology whi those resources, on mutually agreed terms (16(3))?	-
a) not relevant	
b) relevant, but no measures	х
c) some measures in place	
d) potential measures under review	
e) comprehensive measures in place	
If so, are these measures	
a) Legislation	
b) Statutory policy or subsidiary legislation	
c) Policy and administrative arrangements	
243. Has your country taken measures so that the private sector facil to joint development and transfer of relevant technology for the benefi institutions and the private sector of developing countries (16(4))?	
a) no measures	х
b) some measures in place	
c) potential measures under review	
d) comprehensive measures in place	
If so, are these measures	
a) Legislation?	
b) Statutory policy and subsidiary legislation?	
c) Policy and administrative arrangements?	
244. Does your country have a national system for intellectual proper protection (16(5))?	ty right
a) no	
b) yes	х
245. If yes, does it cover biological resources (for example, plant s way?	pecies) in any
a) no	
b) yes - limited extent	х
c) yes - significant extent	

Decision III/17. Intellectual property rights

246. Has your country conducted and provided to the secretariat case-impacts of intellectual property rights on the achievement of the Convergence objectives?	
a) no	х
b) some	
c) many	

Further	comments	on	implementation	of	this	Article

Article 17 Exchange of information

	the relative p			ed to imple	ement	ation	of this	Article ar	nd
a) High	х	b)	Medium			Low			
248. To what and recommenda	meeting t	he obligat	ions						
a) Good	b) Adequat	.e	c)	Limiting	Х	d)	Severely	limiting	
Further commer	nts on relative	prio	rity and o	n availabi	lity	of re	sources		
247; 248. The relative priority of the exchange of information in Serbia is high. The resources for meeting the obligations in that field are limiting.									
	r country taker Lable sources (acilitate [.]	the e	xchan	ge of inf	ormation f	îrom
a) no meas	ures								
b) restric	ted by lack of	reso	urces						
c) some me	asures in place	<u> </u>						Х	
d) potenti	al measures und	ler r	eview						
e) compreh	ensive measures	in	place						
If a developed	d country Party	-							
250. Do thes (17(1))?	e measures take	int	o account	the special	l nee	ds of	developi	ng countri	.es
a) no									
b) yes - l	imited extent								
c) yes - s	ignificant exte	ent							
251. If so, do these measures include all the categories of information Article 17(2), including technical, scientific and socio-economic research and surveying programmes, specialized knowledge, repatriation of information?								cch, train	ing
a) no									
b) yes - 1	imited extent								
c) yes - s	ignificant exte	ent							
	Article 18 Te	chni	cal and s	cientific	coop	perat	ion		

252. What is the relative priority afforded to implementation of this Article and the associated decisions by your country?									
a) High	Х	b) Medi	ım			c)	Low		
253. To what extent are the resources available adequate for meeting the obligations and recommendations made?									
a) Good	b) Adequat	е	c)	Limiting	Х	d)	Severely 2	limiting	

254. Has your country taken measures to promote international technic scientific cooperation in the field of conservation and sustainable used diversity (18(1))?						
a) no measures						
b) some measures in place						
c) potential measures under review	X					
d) comprehensive measures in place						
255. Do the measures taken to promote cooperation with other Contracting Parties the implementation of the Convention pay special attention to the development and strengthening of national capabilities by means of human resources development and institution building (18(2))?						
a) no						
b) yes - limited extent	х					
c) yes - significant extent						
256. Has your country encouraged and developed methods of cooperation development and use of technologies, including indigenous and tradition technologies, in pursuance of the objectives of this Convention (18(4))	nal					
a) no						
b) early stages of development	х					
c) advanced stages of development						
d) methods in place						
257. Does such cooperation include the training of personnel and exch (18(4))?	ange of experts					
a) no	х					
b) yes - limited extent						
c) yes - significant extent						
258. Has your country promoted the establishment of joint research pr joint ventures for the development of technologies relevant to the objection (18(5))?	-					
a) no						
b) yes - limited extent	х					
c) yes - significant extent						

Further comments on relative priority and on availability of resources

Decision II/3, Decision III/4 and Decision IV/2. Clearing House Mechanism

259. Is your country cooperating in the development and operation of the Clearing House Mechanism?

a) no								
b) yes	Х							
260. Is your country helping to develop national capabilities through exchanging an disseminating information on experiences and lessons learned in implementing the Convention?								
a) no								
b) yes - limited extent	X							
c) yes - significant extent								
261. Has your country designated a national focal point for the Clear Mechanism?	ing-House							
a) no								
b) yes	Х							
262. Is your country providing resources for the development and impl the Clearing-House Mechanism?	ementation of							
a) no								
b) yes, at the national level	Х							
c) yes, at national and international levels								
263. Is your country facilitating and participating in workshops and meetings to further the development of the CHM at international levels?								
a) no								
b) participation only	X							
c) supporting some meetings and participating								
264. Is your CHM operational								
a) no								
b) under development	х							
c) yes (please give details below)								
265. Is your CHM linked to the Internet								
a) no	х							
b) yes								
266. Has your country established a multi-sectoral and multi-discipli steering committee or working group at the national level?	nary CHM							
a) no	х							
b) yes								

Decision V/14. Scientific and technical co-operation and the clearinghouse mechanisms (Article 18)

267. Has your country reviewed the priorities identified in Annex I t and sought to implement them?	o the decision,
a) not reviewed	Х
b) reviewed but not implemented	
c) reviewed and implemented as appropriate	

	Furthe	r comment	s on i	mpleme.	ntation o	f thes	e Aı	cticles		
Article	19 Hand	iling of b	piotec	hnology	and dist	ribut.	ion	of its ber	nefits	
268. What	t is the ated dec	relative principle relative prin	priorit your c	y affor ountry?	ded to imp	lement	atio:	n of this A	rticle an	d
a) High		Х	b) M	Medium			c)	Low		
269. To wand recomm			e resou	irces av	ailable ad	lequate	for	meeting th	e obligat	ions
a) Good		b) Adequat	ce	c)	Limiting	Х	d)	Severely	limiting	
Further co	Further comments on relative priority and on availability of resources									

270. Has your country taken measures to provide for the effective participation in biotechnological research activities by those Contracting Parties which provide the genetic resources for such research (19(1))?

a) no measures	
b) some measures in place	Х
c) potential measures under review	
d) comprehensive measures in place	
If so, are these measures:	
a) Legislation	Х
b) Statutory policy and subsidiary legislation	Х
c) Policy and administrative measures	х
271. Has your country taken all practicable measures to promote and a access on a fair and equitable basis by Contracting Parties to the resubenefits arising from biotechnologies based upon genetic resources proceduracting Parties (19(2))?	ılts and
a) no measures	х
b) some measures in place	
c) potential measures under review	
d) comprehensive measures in place	

Decision IV/3. Issues related to biosafety and Decision V/1. Work Plan of the Intergovernmental Committee for the Cartagena Protocol on Biosafety

272.	Is your country a Contracting Party to the Cartagena Protocol on	Biosafety?
a)	not a signatory	Х
b)	signed, ratification in progress	
c)	instrument of ratification deposited	

Serbia	acceded	to	Cartagena	Protocol	in	2006.	

	Article 2	20 Financi	al resour	ces					
273. What is the relative priority afforded to implementation of this Article and the associated decisions by your country?									
a) High	High b) Medium X c) Low								
274. To what extent a and recommendations made		ources ava:	ilable adeo	quate	for meeting t	the obligat	ions		
a) Good b) A	dequate	c)	Limiting	Х	d) Severely	limiting			
Further comments on re	lative pric	rity and o	n availabi	lity	of resources				
273; 274. The financia	l resources	for biodi	versity co	nserv	ration are lim	ited			
275. Has your country national activities who (20(1))?									
a) no						Х			
b) yes - incentives	only								
c) yes - financial	support on	ly							
d) yes - financial	support an	d incentive	es						
If a developed country Party - 276. Has your country provided new and additional financial resources to enable developing country Parties to meet the agreed incremental costs to them of implementing measures which fulfil the obligations of the Convention, as agreed between you and the interim financial mechanism (20(2))?									
a) no									
b) yes									
If a developing country	y Party or	Party with	economy i	n tra	nsition -				
277. Has your country to meet the agreed full obligations of the Con-	Lincrement	al costs o					_		
a) no						X			
b) yes									
If a developed country	Party -								
278. Has your country Convention through bild	-				_		the		
If a developing country	y Party or	Party with	economy i	n tra	nnsition -				
279. Has your country Convention from bilate:					-				
a) no									

b)	yes	Х	
----	-----	---	--

Decision III/6. Additional financial resources

280. Is your country working to ensure that all funding institutions (including bilateral assistance agencies) are striving to make their activities more supportive of the Convention?			
a) no			
b) yes - limited extent	Х		
c) yes - significant extent			
281. Is your country cooperating in any efforts to develop standardiz on financial support for the objectives of the Convention?	ed information		
a) no			
b) ves (please attach information)	v v		

Decision V/11. Additional financial resources

282. Has your country established a process to monitor financial support to biodiversity?				
a) no	Х			
b) procedures being established				
c) yes (please provide details)				
283. Are details available of your country's financial support to nat biodiversity activities?	ional			
a) no	Х			
b) not in a standardized format				
c) yes (please provide details)				
284. Are details available of your country's financial support to bio activities in other countries?	diversity			
a) not applicable	Х			
b) no				
c) not in a standardized format				
d) yes (please provide details)				
Developed country Parties -				
285. Does your country promote support for the implementation of the the Convention in the funding policy of its bilateral funding institution of regional and multilateral funding institutions?				
a) no				
b) yes				
Developing country Parties -				
286. Does your country discuss ways and means to support implementation of the objectives of the Convention in its dialogue with funding institutions?				
a) no	Х			

b)	yes				
	287. Has your country compiled information on the additional financial support provided by the private sector?				
a)	no	Х			
b)	b) yes (please provide details)				
288. Has your country considered tax exemptions in national taxation systems for biodiversity-related donations?					
a)	no				
b)	not appropriate to national conditions				
c)	exemptions under development				
d)	exemptions in place	Х			

Article 21 Financial mechanism

289. What is the relative priority afforded to implementation of this Article and the associated decisions by your country?							
a) High	х	b) Medi	ım			c) Low	
a) Good	b) Adequat	.e	c)	Limiting	Х	d) Severely	/ limiting
Further con	mments on relat	ive priori	ty ar	nd on avail	abili	ty of resource	ces
biodiversity that both the	conservation is	consider	ed es natio	ssential i	n Ser	bia. However,	sing funds for it is obvious ose are limited
0.01					6.1		
	r country worke cial resources :						
a) no							Х
b) yes							
Decision III/7. Guidelines for the review of the effectiveness of the financial mechanism 292. Has your country provided information on experiences gained through activities funded by the financial mechanism?							
a) no acti	vities						Х
b) no, alt	hough there are	e activiti	es				
c) yes, wi	thin the previo	ous nation	al re	port			
	rough case-stud						
e) yes, through other means (please give details below)							
Further comments on implementation of this Article							

Article 23 Conference of the Parties				
293.	How many people f:	rom your country par	ticipated in each c	of the meetings of the

	How many people from your country participated in each of the meaning of the Parties?	etings of the
a) (COP 1 (Nassau)	
b) (COP 2 (Jakarta)	
c) (COP 3 (Buenos Aires)	
d) (COP 4 (Bratislava)	
e) (COP 5 (Nairobi)	

Decision I/6, Decision II/10, Decision III/24 and Decision IV/17. Finance and budget

294.	Has your country paid all of its contributions to the Trust Fund	?
a)	no	Х
b)	yes	

Decision IV/16 (part) Preparation for meetings of the Conference of the Parties

295. Has your country participated in regional meetings focused on discussing implementation of the Convention before any meetings of the Conference of the Parties?			
a) no	Х		
b) yes (please specify which)			
If a developed country Party -			
296. Has your country funded regional and sub-regional meetings to prepare for the COP, and facilitated the participation of developing countries in such meetings?			
a) no			
b) yes (please provide details below)			

Decision V/22. Budget for the programme of work for the biennium 2001- 2002

297. Did your country pay its contribution to the core budget (BY Tr 2001 by $1^{\rm st}$ January 2001?	ust Fund) for
a) yes in advance	
b) yes on time	
c) no but subsequently paid	
d) not yet paid	

298. Has your country made additional voluntary contributions to the the Convention?	trust funds of
a) yes in the 1999-2000 biennium	
b) yes for the 2001-2002 biennium	
c) expect to do so for the 2001-2002 biennium	
d) no	Х

	1
	1
Article 24 Secretariat	
299. Has your country provided direct support to the Secretariat in t seconded staff, financial contribution for Secretariat activities, etc?	erms of
a) no	х
b) yes	
Further comments on implementation of this Article	

Article 25 Subsidiary body on scientific, technical and techno	logical
advice	g
300. How many people from your country participated in each of the me SBSTTA?	etings of
a) SBSTTA I (Paris)	
b) SBSTTA II (Montreal)	
c) SBSTTA III (Montreal)	
d) SBSTTA IV (Montreal)	
e) SBSTTA V (Montreal)	
Further comments on implementation of this Article	

Article 26 Reports

301. What is the status of your first national report?		
a) Not submitted		
b) Summary report submitted		
c) Interim/draft report submitted		
d) Final report submitted		
If b), c) or d), was your report submitted:		
by the original deadline of 1.1.98 (Decision III/9)?		
by the extended deadline of 31.12.98 (Decision IV/14)?		
Later (please specify date)	September 2010	

Decision IV/14 National reports

302. Did all relevant stakeholders participate in the preparation of this national report, or in the compilation of information used in the report?		
a) no	Х	
b) yes		
303. Has your country taken steps to ensure that its first and/or second report(s) is/are available for use by relevant stakeholders?	ond national	
a) no	Х	
b) yes		
If yes, was this by:		
a) informal distribution?		
b) publishing the report?		
c) making the report available on request?		
d) posting the report on the Internet?		

Decision V/19. National reporting

304. Has your country prepared voluntary detailed thematic reports on one or more of the items for in-depth consideration at an ordinary meeting of the parties, following the guidelines provided?		
a) no	х	
b) yes - forest ecosystems		
c) yes - alien species		
d) yes - benefit sharing		

Decision 11/C. Heavestern areas
Decision V/6. Ecosystem approach
305. Is your country applying the ecosystem approach, taking into account the
principles and guidance contained in the annex to decision V/6?

305. Is your country applying the ecosystem approach, taking into account the principles and guidance contained in the annex to decision $V/6$?		
a) no		
b) under consideration	x	
c) some aspects are being applied		
d) substantially implemented		
306. Is your country developing practical expressions of the ecosystem approach for national policies and legislation and for implementation activities, with adaptation to local, national, and regional conditions, in particular in the context of activities developed within the thematic areas of the Convention?		
a) no		
b) under consideration	x	
c) some aspects are being applied		
d) substantially implemented		
307. Is your country identifying case studies and implementing pilot projects that demonstrate the ecosystem approach, and using workshops and other mechanisms to		

enhance awareness and share experience?	
a) no	Х
b) case-studies identified	
c) pilot projects underway	
d) workshops planned/held	
e) information available through CHM	
308. Is your country strengthening capacities for implementation of the ecosystem approach, and providing technical and financial support for capacity-building to implement the ecosystem approach?	
a) no	Х
b) yes within the country	
b) yes within the country c) yes including support to other Parties	
	ecosystem
c) yes including support to other Parties 309. Has your country promoted regional co-operation in applying the	ecosystem
c) yes including support to other Parties 309. Has your country promoted regional co-operation in applying the approach across national borders?	-

${\it Inland water ecosystems}$

Decision IV/4. Status and trends of the biological diversity of inland water ecosystems and options for conservation and sustainable use

310. Has your country included information on biological diversity in providing information and reports to the CSD, and considered including biological diversity issues at meetings to further the recommendations	inland water	
a) no		
b) yes	Х	
311. Has your country included inland water biological diversity considerations in its work with organizations, institutions and conventions affecting or working with inland water?		
a) no	х	
b) yes		
If a developing country Party or Party with economy in transition -		
312. When requesting support for projects relating to inland water ecosystems from the GEF, has your country given priority to identifying important areas for conservation, preparing and implementing integrated watershed, catchment and river basin management plans, and investigating processes contributing to biodiversity loss?		
a) no	Х	
b) yes		
313. Has your country reviewed the programme of work specified in annex 1 to the decision, and identified priorities for national action in implementing the programme?		
a) no	Х	
b) under review		
c) yes		

Decision V/2. Progress report on the implementation of the programme of work on the biological diversity of inland water ecosystems (implementation of decision IV/4)

314.	Is your country supporting and/or participating in the River Bas	in Initiative?
	no	
,	yes	X
315.		
divers	Is your country gathering information on the status of inland wasity?	ter blological
a)	no	
b)	assessments ongoing	
c)	assessments completed	х
316.	Is this information available to other Parties?	
a)	no	
b)	yes - national report	х
c)	yes - through the CHM	
d)	yes - other means (please give details below)	
317. and su	Has your country developed national and/or sectoral plans for the stainable use of inland water ecosystems?	e conservation
a)	no	х
b)	yes - national plans only	
c)	yes - national plans and major sectors	
d)	yes - national plans and all sectors	
318.	Has your country implemented capacity-building measures for dev menting these plans?	eloping and
a)	no	х
b)	yes	

Decision III/21. Relationship of the Convention with the CSD and biodiversity-related conventions

319. Is the conservation and sustainable use of wetlands, and of mig and their habitats, fully incorporated into your national strategies, programmes for conserving biological diversity?	
a) no	
b) yes	х

Further comments on implementation of these decisions and the associated programme of work

Serbia is a member of the International Commission for the Protection of the Danube River (ICPDR) and the International Commission on Sava River Basin (ICSRB).

Marine and coastal biological diversity		

Decision II/10 and Decision IV/5. Conservation and sustainable use of marine and coastal biological diversity

320. Does your national strategy and action plan promote the conservation and sustainable use of marine and coastal biological diversity?		
a) no		
b) yes - limited extent		
c) yes - significant extent		
321. Has your country established and/or strengthened institutional, administrative and legislative arrangements for the development of integrated management of marine and coastal ecosystems?		
a) no		
b) early stages of development		
c) advanced stages of development		
d) arrangements in place		
322. Has your country provided the Executive Secretary with advice and information on future options concerning the conservation and sustainable use of marine and coastal biological diversity?		
a) no		
b) yes		
323. Has your country undertaken and/or exchanged information on demonstration projects as practical examples of integrated marine and coastal area management?		
a) no		
b) yes - previous national report		
c) yes - case-studies		

d) yes - other means (please give details below)		
324. Has your country programmes in place to enhance and improve knowledge on the genetic structure of local populations of marine species subjected to stock enhancement and/or sea-ranching activities?		
a) no		
b) programmes are being developed		
c) programmes are being implemented for some species		
d) programmes are being implemented for many species		
e) not a perceived problem		
325. Has your country reviewed the programme of work specified in an decision, and identified priorities for national action in implementing		
a) no		
b) under review		
c) yes		
Decision V/3. Progress report on the implementation of the programme of work on marine and coastal biological diversity (implementation of decision IV/5) 326. Is your country contributing to the implementation of the work plan on coral		
bleaching?	pian on colar	
a) no		
b) yes		
c) not relevant		
327. Is your country implementing other measures in response to cora	al bleaching?	
a) no		
b) yes (please provide details below)		
c) not relevant		
c) not relevant 328. Has your country submitted case-studies on the coral bleaching the Executive Secretary?	phenomenon to	
328. Has your country submitted case-studies on the coral bleaching	phenomenon to	
328. Has your country submitted case-studies on the coral bleaching the Executive Secretary?	phenomenon to	
328. Has your country submitted case-studies on the coral bleaching the Executive Secretary? a) no	phenomenon to	

Agricultural biological diversity

Decision III/11 and Decision IV/6. Conservation and sustainable use of agricultural biological diversity

agricultural biological diversity	
329. Has your country identified and assessed relevant ongoing activities and existing instruments at the national level?	
a) no	Х
b) early stages of review and assessment	
c) advanced stages of review and assessment	
d) assessment completed	
330. Has your country identified issues and priorities that need to be addressed at the national level?	
a) no	х
b) in progress	
c) yes	
331. Is your country using any methods and indicators to monitor the impacts of agricultural development projects, including the intensification and extensification of production systems, on biological diversity?	
a) no	х
b) early stages of development	
c) advanced stages of development	
d) mechanisms in place	
332. Is your country taking steps to share experiences addressing the and sustainable use of agricultural biological diversity?	conservation
a) no	х
b) yes - case-studies	
c) yes - other mechanisms (please specify)	
333. Has your country conducted case-studies on the issues identified by SBSTTA: i) pollinators, ii) soil biota, and iii) integrated landscape management and farming	

systems?	
a) no	х
b) yes - pollinators	
c) yes - soil biota	
d) yes - integrated landscape management and farming systems	
334. Is your country establishing or enhancing mechanisms for increas awareness and understanding of the importance of the sustainable use of agrobiodiversity components?	
a) no	х
b) early stages of development	
c) advanced stages of development	
d) mechanisms in place	
335. Does your country have national strategies, programmes and plans the development and successful implementation of policies and actions to sustainable use of agrobiodiversity components?	
a) no	Х
b) early stages of development	
c) advanced stages of development	
d) mechanisms in place	
336. Is your country promoting the transformation of unsustainable ag practices into sustainable production practices adapted to local biotic conditions?	
a) no	
b) yes - limited extent	х
c) yes - significant extent	
337. Is your country promoting the use of farming practices that not only increase productivity, but also arrest degradation as well as reclaim, rehabilitate, restore and enhance biological diversity?	
a) no	Х
b) yes - limited extent	
c) yes - significant extent	
338. Is your country promoting mobilization of farming communities fo development, maintenance and use of their knowledge and practices in the and sustainable use of biological diversity?	
a) no	Х
b) yes - limited extent	
c) yes - significant extent	
339. Is your country helping to implement the Global Plan of Action f Conservation and Sustainable Utilization of Plant Genetic Resources?	or the
a) no	Х
b) yes	
340. Is your country collaborating with other Contracting Parties to promote sustainable agricultural practices and integrated landscape mar	

a) no	Х
b) yes	

Decision V/5. Agricultural biological diversity: review of phase I of the programme of work and adoption of a multi-year work programme

341. Has your country reviewed the programme of work annexed to the decision and identified how you can collaborate in its implementation?		
a) no	Х	
b) yes		
342. Is your country promoting regional and thematic co-operation with framework of the programme of work on agricultural biological diversit		
a) no	Х	
b) some co-operation		
c) widespread co-operation		
d) full co-operation in all areas		
343. Has your country provided financial support for implementation of work on agricultural biological diversity?	of the programme	
a) no	Х	
b) limited additional funds		
c) significant additional funds		
If a developed country Party -		
344. Has your country provided financial support for implementation of the programme of work on agricultural biological diversity, in particular for capacity building and case-studies, in developing countries and countries with economies in transition?		
a) no		
b) yes within existing cooperation programme(s)		
b) yes, including limited additional funds		
c) yes, with significant additional funds		
345. Has your country supported actions to raise public awareness in support of sustainable farming and food production systems that maintain agricultural biological diversity?		
a) no		
b) yes, to a limited extent	х	
c) yes, to a significant extent		
346. Is your country co-ordinating its position in both the Convention Diversity and the International Undertaking on Plant Genetic Resources		
a) no		
b) taking steps to do so	х	
c) yes		
347. Is your country a Contracting Party to the Rotterdam Convention on the Prior Informed Consent Procedure for Certain Hazardous Chemicals and Pesticides in		

a) not a signatory	X	
b) signed - ratification in process		
c) instrument of ratification deposited		
348. Is your country supporting the application of the Executive Se observer status in the Committee on Agriculture of the World Trade On		
a) no		
b) yes	х	
349. Is your country collaborating with other Parties on the consersustainable use of pollinators?	vation and	
a) no	X	
b) yes		
350. Is your country compiling case-studies and implementing pilot to the conservation and sustainable use of pollinators?	projects relevant	
a) no	Х	
b) yes (please provide details)		
351. Has information on scientific assessments relevant to genetic technologies been supplied to other Contracting Parties through media Clearing-House Mechanism?		
a) not applicable		
b) no	х	
c) yes - national report		
d) yes - through the CHM		
e) yes - other means (please give details below)		
352. Has your country considered how to address generic concerns regarding such technologies as genetic use restriction technologies under international and national approaches to the safe and sustainable use of germplasm?		
a) no		
b) yes - under consideration	Х	
c) yes - measures under development		
353. Has your country carried out scientific assessments on <u>inter a</u> social and economic effects of genetic use restriction technologies?	<u>lia</u> ecological,	
a) no	Х	
b) some assessments		
c) major programme of assessments		
354. Has your country disseminated the results of scientific assess alia ecological, social and economic effects of genetic use restricts		
a) no	Х	
b) yes - through the CHM		
c) yes - other means (please give details below)		
355. Has your country identified the ways and means to address the potential impacts of genetic use restriction technologies on the <u>in situ</u> and <u>ex situ</u> conservation and sustainable use, including food security, of agricultural biological diversity?		

a)	no	Х
b)	some measures identified	
c)	potential measures under review	
d)	comprehensive review completed	
356. Has your country assessed whether there is a need for effective regulations at the national level with respect to genetic use restriction technologies to ensure the safety of human health, the environment, food security and the conservation and sustainable use of biological diversity?		
a)	no	Х
b)	yes - regulation needed	
c)	yes - regulation not needed (please give more details)	
357. Has your country developed and applied such regulations taking into account, inter alia, the specific nature of variety-specific and trait-specific genetic use restriction technologies?		
a)	no	Х
b)	yes - developed but not yet applied	
C)	yes - developed and applied	
358. Has information about these regulations been made available to other Contracting Parties?		
a)	no	Х
b)	yes - through the CHM	
c)	yes - other means (please give details below)	

Further comments on implementation of these decisions and the associated programme of work

Forest biological diversity

Decision II/9 and Decision IV/7. Forest biological diversity

359. Has your country included expertise on forest biodiversity in its delegations to the Intergovernmental Panel on Forests?		
a) no		
b) yes	X	
c) not relevant		
360. Has your country reviewed the programme of work annexed to the didentified how you can collaborate in its implementation?	ecision and	
a) no		
b) under review	х	
c) yes		
361. Has your country integrated forest biological diversity considerations in its participation and collaboration with organizations, institutions and conventions affecting or working with forest biological diversity?		
a) no	Х	
b) yes - limited extent		
c) yes - significant extent		
362. Does your country give high priority to allocation of resources to activities that advance the objectives of the Convention in respect of forest biological diversity?		
a) no	X	
b) yes		
For developing country Parties and Parties with economies in transition -		
363. When requesting assistance through the GEF, Is your country prop which promote the implementation of the programme of work?	osing projects	
a) no	Х	
b) yes		

Decision V/4. Progress report on the implementation of the programme of work for forest biological diversity

364. Do the actions that your country is taking to address the conservation and sustainable use of forest biological diversity conform with the ecosystem approach?		
a) no	Х	
b) yes		
365. Do the actions that your country is taking to address the conservation and sustainable use of forest biological diversity take into consideration the outcome of the fourth session of the Intergovernmental Forum on Forests?		
a) no	х	
b) yes		

366. Will your country contribute to the future work of the UN Forum on Forests?		
a) no		
b) yes	X	
367. Has your country provided relevant information on the implementation work programme?	tion of this	
a) no	х	
b) yes - submission of case-studies		
c) yes - thematic national report submitted		
d) yes - other means (please give details below)		
368. Has your country integrated national forest programmes into its national biodiversity strategies and action plans applying the ecosystem approach and sustainable forest management?		
a) no	х	
b) yes - limited extent		
c) yes - significant extent		
369. Has your country undertaken measures to ensure participation by the forest sector, private sector, indigenous and local communities and non-governmental organisations in the implementation of the programme of work?		
organisations in the implementation of the programme of work:		
a) no	х	
	х	
a) no	х	
a) no b) yes - some stakeholders	s including protected area	
a) no b) yes - some stakeholders c) yes - all stakeholders 370. Has your country taken measures to strengthen national capacities local capacities, to enhance the effectiveness and functions of forest networks, as well as national and local capacities for implementation of the state of the	s including protected area	
a) no b) yes - some stakeholders c) yes - all stakeholders 370. Has your country taken measures to strengthen national capacities local capacities, to enhance the effectiveness and functions of forest networks, as well as national and local capacities for implementation of forest management, including restoration?	s including protected area f sustainable	
a) no b) yes - some stakeholders c) yes - all stakeholders 370. Has your country taken measures to strengthen national capacities local capacities, to enhance the effectiveness and functions of forest networks, as well as national and local capacities for implementation of forest management, including restoration? a) no	s including protected area f sustainable	
a) no b) yes - some stakeholders c) yes - all stakeholders 370. Has your country taken measures to strengthen national capacities local capacities, to enhance the effectiveness and functions of forest networks, as well as national and local capacities for implementation of forest management, including restoration? a) no b) some programmes covering some needs	s including protected area f sustainable	
a) no b) yes - some stakeholders c) yes - all stakeholders 370. Has your country taken measures to strengthen national capacities local capacities, to enhance the effectiveness and functions of forest networks, as well as national and local capacities for implementation of forest management, including restoration? a) no b) some programmes covering some needs c) many programmes covering some needs	s including protected area f sustainable	
a) no b) yes - some stakeholders c) yes - all stakeholders 370. Has your country taken measures to strengthen national capacities local capacities, to enhance the effectiveness and functions of forest networks, as well as national and local capacities for implementation of forest management, including restoration? a) no b) some programmes covering some needs c) many programmes covering some needs d) programmes cover all perceived needs	s including protected area f sustainable x ction of the	
a) no b) yes - some stakeholders c) yes - all stakeholders 370. Has your country taken measures to strengthen national capacities local capacities, to enhance the effectiveness and functions of forest networks, as well as national and local capacities for implementation of forest management, including restoration? a) no b) some programmes covering some needs c) many programmes covering some needs d) programmes cover all perceived needs e) no perceived need 371. Has your country taken measures to implement the proposals for accountergovernmental Forum on Forests and the Intergovernmental Panel on F	s including protected area f sustainable x ction of the	
a) no b) yes - some stakeholders c) yes - all stakeholders 370. Has your country taken measures to strengthen national capacities local capacities, to enhance the effectiveness and functions of forest networks, as well as national and local capacities for implementation of forest management, including restoration? a) no b) some programmes covering some needs c) many programmes covering some needs d) programmes cover all perceived needs e) no perceived need 371. Has your country taken measures to implement the proposals for according to the implemental forum on Forests and the Intergovernmental Panel on Forests goods and services?	s including protected area f sustainable x ction of the corests on	

Biological diversity of dry and sub-humid lands

Decision V/23. Consideration of options for conservation and sustainable use of biological diversity in dryland, Mediterranean, arid, semi-arid, grassland and savannah ecosystems

372. Has your country reviewed the programme of work annexed to the decision and identified how you will implement it?		
a) no	Х	
b) under review		
c) yes		
373. Is your country supporting scientifically, technically and financially, at the national and regional levels, the activities identified in the programme of work?		
a) no	Х	
b) to a limited extent		
c) to a significant extent		
374. Is your country fostering cooperation for the regional or subregional implementation of the programme among countries sharing similar biomes?		
a) no	Х	
b) to a limited extent		
c) to a significant extent		

Further comments on implementation of these Decisions and the associated programme of work

Decision V/20. Operations of the Convention

375. Does your country take into consideration gender balance, involving indigenous people and members of local communities, and the range of redisciplines and expertise, when nominating experts for inclusion in the	elevant
a) no	Х
b) yes	
376. Has your country actively participated in subregional and region in order to prepare for Convention meetings and enhance implementation Convention?	
a) no	х
b) to a limited extent	
c) to a significant extent	
377. Has your country undertaken a review of national programmes and to the implementation of the Convention and, if appropriate, informed Secretary?	
a) no	х
b) under way	
c) yes	

Please use this box to identify what specific activities your country has carried out as a DIRECT RESULT of becoming a Contracting Party to the Convention, referring back to previous questions as appropriate:

Practically, all the activities on biodiversity conservation in Serbia evolve from or are related to the provisions of CBD and the Pan-European Biological and Landscape Diversity Strategy, since Serbia is intending to become a full member state of the EU. The following activities can be consider as basic achievements regarding this concern:

- Establishment of drafts, basic acts, as well beginning of harmonization with the European legislation;
 - Establishment of drafts, plans and strategic documents:
 - Biodiversity conservation strategy;
 - Plans of management for the protected areas;
 - Action plans for conservation of wild plant and animal species.
 - Enlargement of the protected areas network;
 - Institutional strengthening
 - Realization of prior activities for maintenance and restoration;
- Enlargement of the scientific basis for biodiversity conservation, as well as the informational and educational activities and the training.

Please use this box to identify joint initiatives with other Parties, referring back to previous questions as appropriate:

The joint activities between the Serbian institutions and those in other countries on biodiversity conservation are undergoing in the range of bilateral, regional and European initiatives.

Please use this box to provide any further comments on matters related
to national implementation of the Convention:
In accordance with its national legislation, Serbia makes commitment to the CBI
provisions.
The wording of these questions is based on the Articles of the
Convention and the decisions of the Conference of the Parties. Please
provide information on any difficulties that you have encountered in
interpreting the wording of these questions
- Interpreting the wording of these questions

If your country has completed its national biodiversity strategy and action plan (NBSAP), please give the following information:

Date of completion:		June 2010	
If the NBSAP has been adopt	ed by the	Government	
By which authority?			
On what date?			
If the NBSAP has been publi	shed plea	se give	
Title:			
Name and address of publish	ner:		
ISBN:			
Price (if applicable):			
Other information on orderi	.ng:		
If the NBSAP has not been p	oublished		
Please give full details of how copies can be obtained:		NBSAP will shortly be available at the website of the Ministry of Environment and Spatial Planning (www.ekoplan.gov.rs)	
If the NBSAP has been poste	ed on a na	tional website	
Please give full URL:			
If the NBSAP has been lodge	ed with an	Implementing Agency of	of the GEF
Please indicate which agend	ey:	UNDP	
Has a copy of the NBSAP bee	en lodged	with the Convention Se	ecretariat?
Yes		No	

Please provide similar details if you have completed a Biodiversity Country Study or another report or action plan relevant to the objectives of this Convention
Please provide details of any national body (e.g. national audit office) that has or will review the implementation of the Convention in
office) that has or will review the implementation of the Convention in
office) that has or will review the implementation of the Convention in
office) that has or will review the implementation of the Convention in
office) that has or will review the implementation of the Convention in
office) that has or will review the implementation of the Convention in
office) that has or will review the implementation of the Convention in
office) that has or will review the implementation of the Convention in
office) that has or will review the implementation of the Convention in